**AMENDED AGENDA**
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
VIA TELECONFERENCE
Per PA 267 OF 1976 (mcl 15,263)/PA 228 OF 220

And Local Emergency Declaration dated April 8, 2021, which extends the time to meet remotely to

August 31, 2021, and to allow for participation during the public portion of the meeting.
May 3, 2021
7:00 P.M.
Dial-in number (US): (844) 855-4444
Access code: 482236#

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
o Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Board Minutes April 12, 2021.
B. Approval of Expenditures.
C. Approve the hiring of Kylar Vanderwall as a part-time probationary Fire Prevention
Officer.
D. Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #901, Paid Time Off.
E. Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #918, Health Savings Account.
F. Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #919, Retiree Health Care Stipend.
G. Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #1003, Resignation and Voluntary
Termination of Employment.
H. Receive and accept the resignation of Brian Foley from the Fire Department.
L Approve amendments to Fire Department Policy #102F, Chain of Command.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

7. Public Hearing

A. None.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. Approve Resolution 21-06 authorizing the fire department to apply for the Par Plan
Risk Reduction Grant to offset the cost to purchase security cameras for the Public
Safety Building.
B. Approve the low bid by Barrett Sign for the amount of $3,860.00 for the Nature Center
entrance sign.
C. Approve the low bid by Chaos A.P. Screen Printing in the amount of $10,370.50 for the
purchase of shirts.
D. Approve Ordinance 21-Z-01 to change the zoning of parcel 28-12-3-23-3000-002 from

A-1toR-1.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting,
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



LC. Approve the low bid of $5,100.00 by H&B Equipment for the purchase of a snowplow.
F. Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair a pump from Pump Station 7 in the amount of
$9,960.
G. Presentation by the Fiscal Services Director on the new water bill format.
H. Approve Resolution 21-07, recognizing the State of Emergency by the Saginaw County
Board of Commissioners and allowing virtual meetings until August 31, 2021.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor E Community Development 1. Police Dept.
B. Clerk I DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Board Members
D. Manager H Fire Dept.
11.  Executive Session
A, None
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and to state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their comments to thrcc minutes.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



[\

w

SR 0 toge—

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
April 12, 2021
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.
PRESENT:  Weise, Brosofski, Witt, Sommers, Monahan, Thayer and DeLine
ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manger, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of
Community Development, Dan Sika; Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins;
DPW Assistant Director, Trevor Schultz; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon; Township
Attorney, Otto Brandt and one interested party.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

April 12,2021
7:00 P.M.
Dial-in number (US): (844) 855-4444
Access code: 482236#

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes March 1, 2021.

B. Approval of Expenditures.

C. Approve the promotion of Jean Lisee from probationary to regular, part-time Public Safety
Secretary for the Fire Department.

D Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #810, Dress Code Policy.

E. Approve amendments to Administrative Policy #700, Park Refunds.

F. Approve amendments to Administrative Policy #701, Park Late Fees.

G. Approve the revised job description for the DPW Director position.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. None.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Approve Resolution 21-05, the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the fiscal
year 2021/2022.



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2021

Page 2 of 4
B. Approve an agreement with Spicer Engineering to survey Owen Cemetery and provide a GIS layer
for our new cemetery management software.
C. Approve agreement with McDonald Ford to exchange three (3) 2020 F250 trucks for three (3) new
2021 F250 trucks for the DPW Fleet.
D. Approve insurance carriers for health, dental, vision and liability coverages.
E. Approve Text Amendment 20-G-02 amending the Thomas Township Cemetery Ordinance.
F. Approve the requested re-zoning of parcel #28-12-3-23-300-002 from its current A-1 zoning to R-
1 zoning,
G. Approve amendments to Administrative Policy #900, Poverty Exemption Policy and Procedure.
H. Approve Administrative Policy #901, a new policy on tax exempt properties.
L. Approve purchasing a ladder truck for the Fire Department from Ferrara in the amount of
$723,417.00.
L. Approve Administrative Policy #703, a new policy on Park rentals.
K. Presentation by Rob Eggers of Spicer Group on the updated Master Plan.
L Discuss local State of Emergency as declared by Saginaw County as it relates to future public
meeting formats.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
B. Clerk F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Iinance K. Board Members
D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
11. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
3; It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve the consent agenda as presented.

Motion carried unanimously.
A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 03/01/2021.

B. LCxpenditures consisting of:
Clearing Fund $3,410.16
General Fund 616,308.30
Christopher Thompson Funds 0.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 28,678.90
Fire Apparatus 1,018.86
Public Safety-Police Department 25,423.10
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 10,073.97
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 117,013.71
Water Fund 315,384.62
Municipal Refuse 83,224.19
Special Flood 0.00
Tax 4,270,531.79

C. Approve the promotion of Jean Lisee from probationary to regular, part-time
Public Safety Secretary for the Fire Department.

D. Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #810, Dress Code Policy.

E. Approve amendments to Administrative Policy #700, Park Refunds.

F. Approve amendments to Administrative Policy #701, Park Late Fees.

G. Approve the revised job description for the DPW Dlrector position.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A. None.
Public Hearing
A. None.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2021
Page 3 of 4

9. New Business

A. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by DeLine to approve Resolution 21-05, the
Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the fiscal year 2021/2022.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution adopted.

B. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve an agreement with
Spicer Engineering to survey Owen Cemetery and provide a GIS layer for our
new cemetery management software. Motion carried unanimously.

C. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Monahan to approve an agreement with
McDonald Ford to exchange three 2020 F250 trucks for three new 2021 F250
trucks for the DPW Fleet. Motion carried unanimously.

D. It was moved by Thayer seconded by DeLine to approve insurance carriers for
health, dental, vision and liability coverages. Motion carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by Sommers seconded by Brosofski to approve Text Amendment
21-G-02 amending the Thomas Township Cemetery Ordinance.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski
Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Text Amendment adopted.

F. It was moved by Witt seconded by Monahan to approve the requested re-zoning
of parcel #28-12-3-300-002 from its current A-1 zoning to R-1 zoning. Motion
carried unanimously.

G. It was moved by Sommers seconded by DeLine to approve amendments to
Administrative Policy #900, Poverty Exemption Policy and Procedure. Motion
carried unanimously.

H. It was moved by Witt seconded by Brosofski to approve Administrative Policy
#901, a new policy on tax exempt properties. Motion carried unanimously.

L It was moved by Witt seconded by Brosofski to approve purchasing a ladder truck
for the Fire Department from Ferrara in the amount of $723,417.00. Motion
carried unanimously.

J. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Monahan, to approve administrative Policy
#703, a new policy on Park Rentals. Motion carried unanimously.

K. A presentation was given by Rob Eggers of the Spicer Group on the updated
Master Plan.

L. It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to hold all Township meetings
virtually until August 31, 2021, under the Local State of Emergency declared by
the Saginaw County Board of Commissioners on April 8, 2021, with the option of
attending in-person. Motion carried unanimously.

10.  Report of Officers and Staft:

A. Supervisor’s Report — None.

B. Clerk’s Report — A Special Election for Freeland Community School District will
be held on May 4, 2021.

C. Treasurer’s Report - None.



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2021

Page 4 of 4

D. Manager’s Report - None.

E. Receive and file Community Development Reports.

F. Receive and file the DPW Report.

G. Receive and file the Finance Department Reportt.

H. Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Chief Cousins informed the Board
of a Thomas Township Fire Department recruitment campaign taking place.

L. Receive and file the Police Department Report. Chief Fong reported that a speed
surveillance program took place on Geddes over a one-week period with results
provided.

J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.

K. Board Member Reports — None.

11.  Executive Session:

A. None

p——
N

It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Sommiers to adjourn the mecting at 7:46 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
o AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2021/2022
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $3,050.95. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $1,356,178.95 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund ..........ccoevenreneeeniirsiee e 3,090.16
General Fund..........ccooooiiviiiiiicceee e 58,431.09
Christopher Thompson Funds...........c.cceevveeenennn. 0.00
Public Safety - Fire Department........................... 48,332.83
Fire Apparatus .............ciuissisisossssiesssssssrsssonsssass 733,662.78
Public Safety - Police Department..........co.......... 31,240.43
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority............. ........ 2,518.25
Road Revolving Fund........cccooveerieiieecerireieecnrenn 0.00
Sewer FUNd ....ccoovviieeei e 84,146.88
Water Fund ...........saaassawnsssaiisssisasicniis 274,547.23
Municipal Refuse ......c.ccccovvriiiiiiiniiiniciiiin e, 120,209.30
X e rieerien e ee e ene s v AR A B RS 0.00

As shown on checks #63792-63892



S08£9 0F°*GS a3d¥/XIITIVSIA/HITT HATT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYVH 00T 9TL-GTIZ-10T
S6LE9 €9 SONYEIASNI HITYEH O QTHIHS INTd SSOMD daTd HIATT/IYSIA WEEL LEOHS/NOISIA 00T 3TL-GTZ-T0T
L6LEY 60°06% NOISIA/HIIYEH O JTIIHS FNTd SSOMD FNTd AONVINSNI HITVHH 000°3TL-GTZ-T0T
MY¥ETD GTZ 3ded

LY SFL SNOILOATA T6T 3deG I0d4 Telol
GC8e9 ZL 06 OW/WSTHOIIHAL/ N TYMANTE 9¥d TYIDSIWWNOD NIOV FONVINSNI SHIWHAN AW ALITIEYIT TYEINID HONVMASNI 000 DTI6-T6T-TO0T
CEe8e9 057221 M9ATO - SNITIVH 10TTvd ADIAIAS TYISOd 'S ‘N SEITAdNS DNILVEEJO 000" D¥L-T6T-T0T
£T8E9 G3°T€S d NOILOATH/SHCOTIANE NINLIY IOTIVE AY ONI SHELSXS ONZINIJd SEITIANS ONILIVEEJO 000 D%L-T6T-T0T
SNOILOETA T6T 2daq

T1°056°¢ HAIIVIISININAV-JIDOYNYH 2.1 3ded Iod Te3ol
GG8E9 9.L°TOS OW/WSIYOIEH /M TYMANTY 9¥d TYIOWIWWOD NAOY HONVINSNI YAIHIW XKW ALITZEYIT TYEANID FONVIOSNI 000°0T16-2ZLTI-T0T
££8€9 LT" €€ HTI20d9d ACNVYISISSY FEAOTAWA — SHOIAYES ATIWVE 3 TTIHD SIDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT8-ZLT-TOT
S08€9 85 %2 a3dy/X1ITIgYSIA/EdIT HATT TYNOTIIUYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-2ZLT-TOT
T08€9 2L LBT ROINEId TZ0Z TIMd¥ TYINAA YITIC AONVINSNI TYINHQ 002" 9TL-ZLTI-TOT
S08€9 0L°6L a3dv/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT AITT TYNOILYN NOSIAWHA 00T"9TL-2LTI-TOT
L6LEY 9% 1¢ NOISTIA/HITYAH O JTAIHS dNTd SSOYD FNTE TATT/GYSIA WEAL TIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-CTLTI-TOT
L6LEY zETTYL'T NOISIA/HIIYAH O JTAIHS INTd SS0YD @NTH HONVANSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
FATIVELSININAY—MIOYNYH 2,1 3dea

09°128 FATIIVISIOAT-adv0d TOT 3adeg 104 Te3lol
2G8€9 80°€T2 OW/WSTEOYEAL/M TYMANTY 9Md TYIDYAWWOD NIV HONVINSNI SrdWIWN XK ALITIEYIT TYLINID HONVEASNI 000" 0T6-T0T-TOT
FG8E9 zs g€z ONIYVHH 2IT9Nd/SEDOILON 2ITdad dno¥s VIAEW FAITH SADIION TYOHT 000°006-TOT-T0T
2189 00°GLE SADIAYAS TVOAT LINYEE OLLC SADIAMES TVOIT 000" Z08-T0T-TOT
FAIIVISIOAT-a¥¥0d 10T 3deq

L6°096°T 000 3dsqQ acd Te3oL
538¢9 00°0T¥ 12CZ TI¥dY SIOT G0Z A¥Y SIUM YUHUNSYANI AINQOD MYNIDVS SHHEI TWOH ATICOW 000" €¥%-000-T0T
528¢€9 00°29¢ TZCZ TI¥dY SIOT I8T QOCMIDAT FTINSTINI ALNAOD MYNIODVS SHAHA TWOH HTICOW 000" €¥%-000-T0T
798€£9 067201 TZCZ TI¥AY SIOT G0Z A¥M SI¥M dHYNSYHNL XINNOD MUNIDVS SAAI FWOH HTISOW 000 €¥F-000-TOT
798€£9 06°06 TZCZ TI¥dY SIOT T8T QOOMEDHAE YIINSYANI ALNNOD MYNIDVS SEEI TWOH ITIFGOW 000" 6¥%-000-T0T
798¢€9 7981 0Z/TE€/€0-T2CZ/T0/T0 — SINARLSALAY XYL UTINSYINI XINNOD MYMIDVS A NOTIIWILSINIWAY XVI Aldddcdd 000 L¥¥-000-TOT
9.8€9 6" ¥ TYOSZd 0207 - NOILAGIYISIA ¥Nd XALEAVS OITANd dMI SYWOHL S¥%d 0,THd SANQJ ¥IHIO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-TOT
GLBEY €1°¢ T¥OSId 0202 - NOILNGI¥ISIAQ ¥Nd ALEAYS OITdNd dMI SYWOHL S¥Ed 0,73d SANAd ¥AHIO OL 3Nd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
vL8€9 ST TYOSId 0202 - NOILNGIYISIA ¥Nd XAVEEIT dMI SYHOHL S¥Ed 0,7Tdd SANAA ¥FHIO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
€18E9 AR T¥OSId 0202 - NOILAGIMISIA ¥MNd  dNA:Z TYANID dML SYWOHL S¥Ed 0,THd SANAA YHHIO OL dAnd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
ZLBEY 870 TYOSId 020Z - NOIINGIMISIA ¥NA NAWJINDT HdId dML SYWOHL S¥Ad 0.,7Tdd SANAJ YIHIO O I0d 000" LT2-000-TO0T
TLBEY 6S° L8 T¥OSIA 0Z0Z - NOILAEGINISIA YUNd ¥ISIA TOOHOS AFTTIYA NYMS S¥dd 0,T3d SANAJI ¥IHIO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
998€£9 T2°0T TYOSIA 020¢ - NOILAAIMISIA dNd asI MUMIOVS S¥Ad 0,7Tdd SANAA YHAHIO OL dNd 000" LTZ-000-TOT
$98€9 1€°81 TYOSIA 0202 - NOILAGTIYLSIA ¥UNd ¥FINSYAEI ALNNOD MYNIOVS sudd 0,73d SANAA ¥AHIO O 3Nd 000" LTI2-000-TOT
8£3€9 GL'9 TYOSId 0Z0Z - NOILNGIMISIA ¥Nd I9ITIOD ¥ITHAA S¥dAd 0,7dd SANAA ¥IHIO OL Ind 000" LTZ-000-TO0T
T08€9 9%°6TT WATWAAd TZ0Z TI¥d¥ TYINId YITEd NI HITVEH FTIVAIEDEY SINAODDY 9TL 0P0-000-TOT
LB6LEY e ot1g NOISIA/HITYIH O JTzIHS dNTd SSOYD ENTH NI HIIVEH TTIYAIZDHEE SINAODDY 9TL 0¥0-000-TOT
96LE9 GE'ZT AONTEASNI HITYEH O JQTEZIHS INTd SSO¥O Anid NI HITIVAH FTIYAIEOEY SINIODDY 9TL 0%0-000~-T0T
000 3dsd
aNnd SNILY¥AO TYIANTD T0T bundg

91°060°€ aNnd ONIYYETO Q00T PUund JO4 B30l

91°060°¢ 000 adsg I04 TeRIOL
L6LE9 0c-ze NOISIA/HIIVIH O QTEIHS ENTd $S0¥D dANTd A¥d-0D SNI HITYIH Ad¥ddIT LTL 1€2-000-00T
L6LEY 9¢ LG50 ‘¢E NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTIEIHS ENTd SSO¥D dINTd SNI-0D NOINN $€/0d OL dINd 9TL"TEZ-000-00T
000 3deq
aNnd SNIYYETO 00T pung
4 X0SyD AUNOUY uoT3dTIOSSg SDTOAUT JICPUDA Zseg SUTIT @DTOAUT Zoqumy I9

MOHHD ¥dAdY¥d :HdAL MOHHD - dIVd

AdZITYNINOL drtysumog sewoyl :dd
1202/62/%0 - 1¢02/T0/%0 SHI¥A 1SO4 JedIda :Issq
0T/T :9beg JIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Cd ILJ0dHEY NOILNGIMISIA T9 ADIOANI WY €2:60 1202/62/%0



8G8€9 00°06 LNY LITIOL FTIVIIOd - Q¥ YHAIY N S6E£Z MAS ALIOS . IVIMOMIVS €% TYINTY INIWdINDH 00T 0%6-9L2-T0T
GG8E9 2G6°09T OH/RSTMOMIHL/M TYMANTY OMd TYIDYAKWOD NIOV FONVMASNI NIGHIWN AR AIITIGVIT TYHANAD HONVEASNI 000°016-9LZ2-T0T
018€9 00°0%¢€ SHOIAMES TYOHAT IANY¥E OLLO SEDIAYIES QHALOVEINOD 00T 0T8-9LZ-T0T
IGILANED 9Lz 3daq

6L°0G697L SANNOYD 3 ONIATING G97 3ded Iod Telof
1£8€9 89°0¢% O - TZ/E€T/S0-TZ/%T1/%0 - §S2GD - NONVD WILSXS SSEANISNd SAQvad SINIHATEIOV HONYNAINIVH 000°9€6-59Z-T0T
L8BEY 60°L9L @I YITIIN N 6%¢ - TIIE XAIITIIN 00 A9¥ANFT SYIWNASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-592-T0T
L88€9 £1°809 Q9 YATIIH N 622 - TII9 XIITIIQ 0D ADWANA SYHWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
L88EY LT°%2C @9 ILOILIVYD €98L - TII9 ALITIIN 00 A9¥EANH SYAWNASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-592-10T
L88E9 96°1¢ @ IOILYID 6069 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 X9¥ANT SYIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-592-10T
L88E9 £6°22 ad FIZI0T T0T - TII9 XIITIIN 0D A9YEANA SYIWNSNOD SHIIITILN 000°026-59Z-10T
£88€9 81°2¢ @4 LOILVYD 0LZ8 - TIIE ALITIIA 0D ADYEANT SYIWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-592-101
L88€E9 %1€ IO ¥ETIIN 6£Z - T1Id XIITIIN 0D ADYANET SYFWASNOD SHILITILAO 000°026-592-T0T
GG8€9 88°6%z‘¥ OW/WSTIOMIAL/M TYMINTY 9¥d TYIDYINAOD NAOY HONWHMASNI ¥HIHIR AR ALITIGYIT TVEANTD TONVIASNT 000°0T16-S9Z-10T
Z6LE9 08°8TT ADIAMES ANOHITTHEIL IAN €ZT 000°058-592~-T0T
GT8€9 00°G¥ ONIAAEEHS INIWNAD0d SIMAdXE dTIHS SHDIAYES dALOVEINOD 00T 0T8-S92-10T
088€£9 96°80¢€’T YALLATSMAN TI¥dY - AOYLSOd M1nd HOIAMES TYLS0d S Q0 SHITAANS ONILYITIO 000°0%L-S92Z-T0T
SANNO¥D 3 HNIATING 69z 3deq

G%°006°T ONISSISSY LGz 3deqg o4 Teaol
GGBEY 62°86L OW/WSTHONIAL/M TYMINTY O¥d TYIDIAWNWOD NEOV FONVMNSNI SIGHEN XK ALITIGYIT TVHANTD HONVEASNI 000°0T6-LGZ-T0T
£€8€9 SL 6% WY9909d FONVISISSY HHAXOTINI SHEDIAMAS XATIWVI ¥ ATIHD SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIOEA 000" LTI8-LSZ-T0T
0L8£9 TL EE SHITAANS HDIAIO AOVINVAQY SHTIVIS SAITAANS SNILYYEIO 000°0%L-LG5Z-10T
G08€9 70" 9 a3av¥/ALITIGYSIA/TATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL-LG2-T0T
T08€9 L2 88 ROTIWAId 1207 TIMd¥ TYINAd YITId FONVENSNI TYLNHA 00Z"9TL-LGZ-T0T
G08€9 L8722 a’3a¥/ALITIIYSIA/HATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00T 9TL-LGC-TOT
L6LEY 98°8 NOISIA/HITVYAH O QTEIHS FATd SSOUD =ATd FATT/GYSIA WEHL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~LGZ-T0T
96L£9 08°1 HONYMASNI HITYAH O dTAIHS dI0Td SSOJID AnTd FATT/9YSIA WEAL LMOHS/NOISTA 00T 9TL-LGZ-10T
L6LEY 98°06% NOISIA/HITVHH O QTIIHS INTI SSOMD =EATd HONVEINSNI HITYHIH 000°9TL-LSZ-T0T
ONISSHSSY LGz 3dad

82°62L'Z INAWIMYAAA HONYNII-YFINSYIIL €62 3deg Iod Te3Of
G68€9 96°6L9 OW/WSTIOTIHL/M TYMENTY O¥d TYIDYAWHOD NEOY TONVINSNI HAIWAN AR ALITIGVIT TYVEINTD FONYEASNI 000°0T6-£G62-T0T
£€8€9 16°66 WYID0¥d HONVISISSY FHAOTANA SEOIAMAS XATIWYA 3 ATIHD SHOIANAS TYNOISSAIOEd 000°LT8-£GZ-T0T
TP8€9 00°GT NOISNIIXE 6T-QIAQCD SHOIAMES ITAENAE QIATOST SHDIAMEAS QELOVILNOD 000" 0T8-£G62-T0T
r18€9 66°L0T SEITIANS FDILIO NOILI¥¥Odd0D TIIND SEITAANS DONILVYEJO 000°0%L-€G2-T0T
718€9 08°€T SAIT4dNS FOILIO NOILYMOdd0D TIIND SHAITAANS ONIILV¥EJO 000 0PL-£G2-T0T
G08€9 00°2¢ a3dq¥/ALITIGYSIA/HITT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00E€°9TL-€6Z-TO0T
T08€9 8L TLT WAIWEId TZ0Z TIMdY TYINAd VITHEA AONVINSNI TYLNIQ 002 9TL-£GZ-TO0T
G08€9 LG 6TT a3aqQ¥/ALITIGYSIA/FATT FILT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T°9TL-€GZ-T0T
L6LEY 9112 NOISIA/HLIVIH O QTAIHS INTI SSO¥D FNTg HIIT/AVSIA WIHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-£GZ-T0T
96L£9 9621 HONVEASNI HITYEH O JTAIHS dNTd SSO¥D INTL HATT/YSIA WIHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-€6Z-T0T
L6LEY G6°GGH'T NOISIA/HITIVAH O JTAIHS HNTD SSOUD =ATL HONVINSNI HILTYAH 000°9TL-£52-10T
INININYAEA HONYNTA-YHINSYHEEIL €65z 3deq

9€°160'¢€ MATO §TZ 3deq 704 Te3IOL
GGBEY 0¥ 262 OR/WSTIOWIHL/M TYMINTY O¥d TYIDIAWWOD NIOV HONVINSNI HIAIWNIW AW ALITIEGVIT TYEEANAD HONVENSNI 000°0T6-5T2-10T
6G8€£9 2872102 TZ0Z ONI¥AS - ¥ALIATSMAN WHOJY0D ONIINIWA ATOWIHT SNOIIVOITdNd 00T 006-G1Z-T0T
££8€9 LT"€¢€ WZE909d FONVLSISSY FHXOTAWNI SEIIAYGES ATINYd 3 ATIHD SHIIAYIS TYNOISSTIONA 0007 LTI8-STZ-T0T
508€9 PETPT a3Q¥/ALITIGYSIA/TATT JATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00€"9TL-STZ-T0T
108€9 2T LPT HOINEYEd TZ0Z TI¥AY TYINEd YITHJ HONVIASNI TYINAQ 002" 9TL-ST2-T10T
MYETO GTZ 3deqd
ANQd DNIIVEAO TYHEANTD TOT Pung
¥ o8y Junowy uoTydIIOsSSg 90TOAUT IOPUSA 088 SUTT 82TI0AUT JaquinN 1O

MOHEHD ¥EAYd :HAAL MOHHD - dIVd
daZITYNENOL drysumo], sewoyy, :gqd
1202/6¢/%0 - 120C/T0/70 SHIVA LS04 AJATIT :assn
0T/2 :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d4 I¥0dE¥ NOIILNIIYLSIA T9 TDOIOANT WY €2:60 T202/62/%0



££8€9 GL 6% WN79909d HONVISISSY HAXOTANE  SEDIAYES XTINYA 3 ATIHD SADIAYES TYNCISSHIOEA 000" LT8-ZSL-TOT
0T8¢€2 00°0€ SHADIAYAS TYOHAT ILANWY¥d OLLO SADTIANAS TYNCISSHIOId 000°LT8-ZGL-TOT
0L8E3 18°8TT $dITddns FDIIAO AOYINVAQY SHTAVLS 3AITEENS ONILTIAIO 000" 0%L-ZSL-TOT
S08¢€9 0z vE a3a¥/ALITIIYSIA/TAIT AIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00£°9TL-2SL-T0T
T08€9 T€°88T WAIRAId TZ0Z TIddy TYINId VITEQ AONVEASNI TYLNAA 00Z°9TL-ZGL-TOT
c08e9 L8"T0T a3ay/AITISYSIA/EAIT TAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAWK 00T 2TL-2S,~T0T
L6LES 60°GT NOISIA/HLTVAH O QTAIHS dNTd SSOYD FNTd AATT/9YSIA WIHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-25L-T0T
L6LEY 69°019°T NOISIA/HITYAH O QTAIHS ANTd SSOWD EnTd FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°3TL-ZSL-TOT
NOIIVMISINIWAY Z6. 2dsqa

0L°%96'F% ONIIHOIT IAAILS 8ypy 3deg 104 Telo;
00C8€9 €3°212°1 a4 IHOIT 4T 60S8%F - TIId XIITIIN 0D ADYENA SMAWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-8F-T0T
0C8E9 LTZSL'E SIHOIT IAFELE - TIIE AIITILN 00 A9¥ANT SYAWASNOD SATILITILA 000°0Z6-8%%-T0T
ONIIHOIT I3F4LS 8¢ 3dad

T9°0LL T INIWIOYNYWN ¥ALYM WOLS ¥iy 1deg Jod Te3ogl
T98€9 T9°0LL T T20Z 4ANAL - TI¥AY  YAIVM WHOLS VEIY MYNIOVS SHAOZAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT18-FF%-TOT
ININIOUNYW ¥IL¥M WIOLS vy 2deq

107922 SMTVMHEAIS ¢vby 3deq I0d Te3ol
5G8E9 107922 OWN/NSTEQEIEL/Y. TYMINTY SMd TYIONEWWOD NIOY HONVIASNI SIIWIN AW ALITIGYIT TVYANID HONVINSNI 000°0T6-2F%-TOT
SUTYMAQCS ¢FF 3deq

z8°026°¢ SACOD MOIIONYISNOD Tzp 3deq Io0d Te10]
368£¢ 07°SKE’T OWN/WSTIOWIAL/M TYMANTY 9¥d TYIDEEWWOD NIOY FONVIASNI YTAWNAW XA ALITIGYIT TYEANID FONWEMASNI 000°0T6-TZ%-T0T
£€8eg SL 6P KY¥509d FADNYLSISSY TFAOTANI SHOIAYAS ATIWYI 3 QTIIHD SADIAYES TUNOISSHIOEA 000" LT8-1ZF-TO0T
308€¢ 69°¢€T a3qy¥/LLITIGVSIC/TATIT FALT TYNOILYN NOSIAWK 00€°9TL-TZF-TOT
T08€S 76 9LT ROINTId TZ0Z TIddy TYINTEA Y17dq AONVANSNI TYINHJ 002" 9TL-TZH-T0T
508€¢ 627 8% asav/ALITIIYSIA/TAIT FILT TYNOILYN NOSIAYK 00T " 9TL-TZH-TOT
LELEY 96°TT NOISIA/HELTYAH O QTIIIHS ANTd SSOYD ANTd FAIT/EYSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T " S$TL-TZF-TO0T
95LE9 09°¢ IONVEASNI HITYIH O dTIIHS INTd SSC¥0 HNId TAIT/EYSIA WAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-TZP-T0T
L3LEY 68°TLZ'T NOISIA/HIIYIH O QTAIHS dNTd SSCYD HNTId AONYINSNI HITYEH 000°STL-TZH-T0T
SAA0D NOILONMISNOD TZv aded

BT €€V 'S INIWAOTIAEd ALINAWWOD TLE 2deg Icd TB30L
128€9 06782 THNd TESAIA/SYD ONI XdAM TINd TISEIA 3 €YD 00T €€6-TLE-TOT
G58€9 Z8°%IT‘C OW/WS THOYIAL/M TYMANTY 9¥d TYIONMAWWOD NADY FONVIASNI JFGWIW AN ALITIGVIT TYIANID HONTINSNI 000 CT6-TLE-TOT
758€9 vaCLPS ONIYVAH 0IT4nd/SEITIION SITdnd dNo¥sd VYIAAW HATITH SADIION TYSHT 000°C06-TLE-TOT
££8€9 GL 6% WYYO0Yd AONVISISSY FHACTANE  SHDIAYES XTIWZd 3 QTIHD SIOTANIS TYNOISSHACHJ 000" LI8-TLE-TOT
0T8¢9 007 09T SHADOIAYAS TYOAT LANV¥E OLILO SADIANIS TVEdT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
2T8€9 00°2T ZILAEN - FIVId TWYN O¥d EOIAJ0 SSAIAXE INIVd SAITdANS ONIILVYIAdO 000" CPL-TLE-TOT
SDBE9 0E" LT as’d¥/ALITIGYSIA/TAIT AEIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
T0BEY 9¢€ze WAIAIId TZ0Z TI¥dY TYINAQ ¥ITHd HAONYINSNZ TYLINAd 002" 9TL-TLE-TOT
G0BEY 82°G6 asad/ALITIIYSIA/EAIT AZIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
L6LEY G0 €2 NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIEIHS dNTd SSOUD =ANTg HATT/IYSZA WIHL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
96LE9 ze 'zt AONVEASNI HITYIH O dTEIHS 30Td SS0YD INId FITT/GYSZA WIAL SNOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
L6LEY 9T"6€0°Z NOISIA/HLIVIH O dTEIHS dANTd $SO¥D ANTd FONVEASNT HIIVIH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
INIRJOTAAId ALINQWWOD TLE 3deq

GE-9LE EOIW M¥Vd HOHI SHANVT L¥A¥S 28z 3dad Iod TeIoL
L88E9 GF9LE a¥ WYHVED N I5¢ - TTI9 ALITIIN 00 ADYANE SYFWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-282-10T
ADIW M¥V¥d HOHAL SEMYT L¥E¥D zgg 31dada

2C€° 0665 AGALANAD 9,2 3ded o4 Te3IOs
XEIIHERED 9Lz 3deqa
aNOd ONILVIEAO TREEANID T0T pung
+ 3o8yUDd AUNOUNY uoT3dTIDss( 90TOoAUT IOpUSA Zse(g dSUTT 8DTO0AUT ISqUNN T

0T/ :ebeg

MOWHD ¥EdV¥d HEJAL MOTHO - dI¥d
QHEZITENENOL
1¢0¢/6¢/%0 — T20</T0/¥0 SEIVA 1SOd

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL d04 ILd0ddd NOILAIYLSIA TD HOIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :dd
H4qIda :a9sn
WY €C:60 TZ0C/62/%0



728€£9 L% 095 SMYYd - SI¥Yd NIVIL ‘ANYAWOD TTHHOSYIH NY¥TTY AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T
NIVIL 9., 3dsqg

88°G00°ST HONUNIINIVH 3 SNOILVMEJO 0LL 2dsa Iod Te30lL
128£9 6€°L9€E TENd TESTIA/SYD ONI XHM TANA TASEIA 3 S¥D 00T 8€6-0LL-TOT
61859 00702 SMYVd - ¥IVAEd FIIL NI ISIMHIGON TNIT NALIOL ASNEAXH ATOTIHIA 000°8£6-0LL-TOT
298¢€9 00°06T SMI¥d - SEIYL SNOTYVA SId NOIILYAYASNOD MUYNIODVS HONUYNALNIVIN/ SIIVdHT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
968¢€9 00" 8% SY¥Yd - SYALS0d O¥d F0IJA0 SSEYAXE INIId FONYNALNIYH/ SIIVATS 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
L78E9 00°8ST MIYd SIEEE0d - dN I¥YLIS ONIMdS  MITINIYAS NMYT 00 OTHYH AONYNALNIVN/ SII¥dTd 000" 0E£6-0LL-TOT
T#8€9 0T°20T FONYNTLNIVH/ SIIVdTY I0dEd THOH HONUNALNIYW/ SIIVdTI 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
L88EY 85 8% LS NOOVE §GL - TII9 ALITIIN 00 XAD¥ANT SHEWOSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
L88€9 00°G8 T00d - Q¥ AAQET 00F - TII9 RIITIIO 0D ADYANT SYANASNOD SEILITILAN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
L88EY L8 0% Qd AQQET 00%F - TIIE XIITIIO 00 ADYANT SUTWNSNOD SETLITILO 000" 026-0LL-TOT
188€9 16°8 @y IOIIVYD S£66 - TIIE AIITIIN 00 ADYEANT SHIWNSNOD SAILITILIA 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
L88€9 LZ 06T ad XddET 00€ - TII9 AIITIIN 00 AD¥INT SHIANONSNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
L88E9 90°26 ad ¥¥AIY § 00,4 - TTI€ AIITIIO 00 Z9¥INT SUEWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
L88€9 SY 9LE Qd ¥ATIIR § SGF - TII9 AIITIIN 00 ADYANE SYARASNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
618€9 €8°211 Q@ YITIIN $ 09 - TIIg XIITIIN ¥ALYM dML SYKOHIL SEAILITILN 000°0Z26-0LL-TOT
618£9 867201 aQd IOILWID 0999 - TIId XIITIIN UAIVM dML SYWOHL SHTILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
6T18£9 86 LT NOOVE SIMEA0d - TTIIE ALITILO ¥ILYM dML SYROHIL SATILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
618¢€9 LP TTT ON ¥ETTIW I¥IF0d - TIIg AIITIIN ¥ILVM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
6T8E9 LY TTT 0S ¥ATTIIW 19340y - TIId AIITIIN ¥IIYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
008¢€9 92°8G2 IHOIT %1 Q9 XAdAT 00€ - TIIE AIITIIN 00 AD¥INT SUIHOSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
008€9 2" 26 IHOIT T IS NOOYL GGL - TIIg XIITIIN 00 X9¥ANT SYERNSNOD SAILITILAO 000°026-0LL-TOT
008€£9 LLTL8 Q9 ¥ITIIN S 09 - TTIIE XALITILIN 00 X9YANIT SYEHASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
GS8€9 59°€8€ZT OW/WSTIOUIHL/M TYMINTI O¥d TYIDYIWWOD NIDY FONVIASNI HIIWAW AR ALITIGVIT TVHEANTD FONVINSNI 000°016-0LL-TOT
HONUNALNIYH 3 SNOIIWMEJO 0L, 3dea

0Z°98¢ XdIAHOXY 89, 3de@ Iod Te1olL
L98€Y 00°Z¥ SINIHS ANIHONY STIIN SNILLINY MYNIOVS SIMIHS-I STITAdNS ONIIVNIO 00€°0PL-89L-T0T
L98E9 0z %ee SIMIHS AMTHOUY STIIN ONIILINY MYNIOVS SINIHS-I SEITAdNS ONILVIEdO 00€°0%L-89L-TOT
LG8EY 00°02T SYYVd - XYHHOYY - SONITS LSTYM  SHEZITISVLS F¥AIVNOISYd SAITAANS ONIILVIAIO 000°0¥L-89L-T0T
AdEHOYY 89( 3dag

0S8°L8 TIVELIOS LT0AY¥Y G9L 3ded Iod Telol
£88€9 06°L8 SYYYd - SIVd ¥0d SHYYOOTOH NYOIHDIW J0 TIVEIJOS ¥SQ SATITAdNS SNILYIAIO 000°0%L-G9L-T0T
TI¥9Ld08 11ndy¥ g9, adeq

00°61z2 ¥EDDCS €94 3ddQ Iod Te3oL
£98¢£9 00°GTZ YEE0d - ANYIS NOISSHEONOD @OTIA¥ES Q00d FH 0ITdNd AINNOD MYNIOVS SAITAANS ONIIVIEIO 000 0¥L-£9L-T0T
¥HE000s €9¢ 3dea

00°06 SHYID0dd WIMS T9( 3deQ 710d Te3of
£28€9 00°6 Q1€ TO0d - M¥Yd EMHIAOY - FTIL LAJIYD ONI ‘'0D MNVYd °I°V HONYNALNIYH/ SIIVdTT 000 0£6-T9L-T0T
£28€9 00°T8 aTd T00d - ¥¥¥d FYHIFOY - FTIL IHAJNYD ONI *°0D ¥NVId “I°¥ HONUNALNIVH/ S9I¥dTd 000°0€£6-T9L-T0T
SHYED0dd WIMS T9( 3dsq

00°6%0’€ ONMISNOD/NOILISINDOY XLIITIOWA 96, 3adeq Iod Te3lof
698€9 00665 NOILOHASNI TVEALONALS HATd EOVIIEEH “ONI dNo¥s ¥EDIAS HAYASHEd FEINLYN “dWI TYLIdVD SLS FL6-9GL-TOT
698€9 007 0S¥ ‘T NANJOTHAAA MHALNAD TINIYN - dML SYWOHI *ONI dno¥s ¥IEDIJS AAYASHYd FTINLYN *dWI TYLIAYD GLS 7L6-9GL-TO0T
DOYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 9G6. 23dag

L 8¥T'Z NOIIVIISINIWNCY zS. 3dea Iod Teaol
NOTIVILSINIWAY G 3daqg
aNQd ONILYYEdO TYIENID T0T Pund
# o°UDd Junoury uoT3dTIOS9J S90TOAUT IOPISA D89 SUTT SOTOoAUT IsqunN IO

MOAHD ¥HAdV¥d WAL MOHHD - AIVd
Az ITYNINOL dIysumo], sewoyy :4d

0T/%

:obeg

1202/62/%0 - T20Z/T0/%0 SHIVA 1S0d

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL 904 IdCddEY NOIINGIYISIT 19 HOIOANT

d4dITda I9sn
WY €2:60 120C/62/%0



588€9
56LE9
1Z8€9
3CBE9
Z08€9
F6LED
308€9
TP8€9
9¢28¢€9
308€9
258€9
4413
L88€E9
L88€E9
L88¢9
LLBES
008¢gs°
G58E9
SE€8€E9
26LEY
LEBES
LEBEY
£€8¢€9
£L8E9
818€9
EV8ES
L08€9
T68€E9
2L8E9
268€9
1€8¢€9
2T8€E9
5T8€9
Z18€9
£08¢€9
26LE9
S6LES
£6LE9
£08€E9
T08¢€9
508€9
L6LES
L6LED

€g-zec’‘8h

£8°zeC’8Y

06°26%’¢
00°69
62°€9L
gL 0gg’T
00°GT¢
01°9¢8
00°%22°%
FT°EL6
00°008°¢
00°918°¢2
Z8°9%1
00°0LZ
98706t
62 765
26" 16C
LY 6L
06°1¢C
99°881°¢¢Z
06°28
08°8TT
00706
00°89¢
v 66
00°8LT
GLTEEE
00°0%2C
GET06L
007028
L9 ¥L
09702
0L"2S
(09-2)

€V 68T
00°8%
GE8FT
8€ 18
00°G¥

LI ARA AN
06°0¢

¥ 96T
€L°€0T
61°GC
0E°0FL’T

60°TEV ‘85

LY 026

INANLIYdEd FYIA-ALHIVS

90Td ALHIAYS dd - ¥O0Od AYINA TIVISNI
ZOIMOHOVM - HE¥IA - HDONIJITINOD

TANAd TISHIA/SYD

I - HWN66 - Cd - YIVdHEY

JIId - Td - d49v0d TIVL 9¥VEY -~ dIVddd
d4Id - T3 ~ dIVdEd

? T# NLLS F¥_d -~ FONYNIILNIVH/SAIVdHT
HONYNALNIVN/ SAIVdET

NOIIVLS HdIdA - 9¥d O/¥ WIHIHY TIVISNI
3 T# NILS HIId - HONYNHINIVW/SEIVART
OdTd ALEAVYS dd - SHITIdNS ONILTIEJO
g ALHIVS €4 - HI¥YMAIVYH d00d TIVISNITY
@i d0Id 0L6€ - TTIId ALITIIN

a4 JET-IN N €G€ - TII9 XAIITILN

dd STTETHS §T1Z8 — TII9 ASITILN

dd STTETHS G1¢8 - TTIId ASITIIN

T4 NIXIS 6098% - TTIId ALITIIN
OW/WSIYOTEAL/M TYMAINTY 9 TYIDIHANWNOD
EdId - S§8dudav¥ dI da L3S

dOIAYES ENOHAWITIL

AdTd - LSUL 91 dHAOTAWA

TYDISAHd THXOTIWH

W¥d20dd HdONVISISSY HHAOTAWH

HIId - INAWASINGWIHY LT

414 — LNINISYNIWNIHN LT

ENISN0D W - 7“Z20C dIHSYIIWAEN

JdId - HONVIHAZSYAd — QIYMY WOLSND
HdId - SASVYW HADVA dNTe AAYN

SHITddNS EOIAA0

dITd - YHd¥d AVIHEHLLET

ddId - SUIYHELIVE WLIHLIT

SHEITddNSs dDIAA0

SHITd4NS HDIAAO

130439 SWA

ddId - SdI-ddAS ODONILYJIHdO

-02/LZ/21T - 99HD FOVEALO - IDLOESD-SO
ddId - SUIYELIVL TTIADYINd

HdId - SIIZddNS ONIIVIHJO
d3a¥/ALITIEVSIA/EAIT

WOTAZEd TZ0Z TI¥dY
a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/EAIT

NOISIA/HITVIH

NOISIA/RBLIVEH

2ITdrd G0Z Pung 104 Te30]

000 3deg o4 Teaol

ANVdWOD SSYID ZRHTIVA
OIQA/ONI ‘SINHAE NCIYD
ONI XM

LNIRNAINOE IUIL CTTOdY
ONIQTHM S NCd

INANGINOE FIId CTITOdY
AVEHIEAO NYDIYHWY HIMCH
LOddd HWCH

NI OV 3 ONILVHH YNOZIYV
AVIHIIAO NYDIIYHWY HIMCHN
ANYAWOD 9Ed¥d dANYTIAIN
ONI ALI¥NDHAS YONCH

0D ADYEANT SYIANNSNOD

00 ADYENY SYHHASNOD

0D ADYENE SYIWNSNOD
dILVM dML SYWOHL

0D ADYENT SYHWNSNOD
NEDOV HONVANSNI FHIWAW AR
LNYILTNSNOD NOIIYDINNWHOD
LAN"EZT

TIZNOILYANDDO LNYNIACD
TYNOILYANDD0 LNYNHAOD
SHOIAYES ATIWVA 3 dTIHD
aNNd TYIANID dMI SYWOHIL
aNQd TYEENITD dMI SYWOHL
IHD dd9Id4 40 "DOSSY T INI
YONOH 40 TVAHW TYNOILYN
ONINMY NOS 3 NYHDOUA dI¥
IDVILNVAIY SETJVYLS

O¥d HdDIHAQ SSHIAXH INIdd
NI ‘SNOIINTOS I¥OIQAWOIL
HOYINVAIY SHETAVLS
IDVILNVYAIY SHETIIVIS

Odd dDIJI0 SSHAAXH INIJd
27T ‘STTYD

NOIINTOS SSENISNd S804
NI ‘SNOIINTOS T¥OIQIWOId
ALJAVS JONY ddId WAIVIV §
HdIT TENOILYN NCSIAVN
TYLNEd ¥YITE]

JIIT TYNOILYN NCSIAVH

O JTHIHS HNTI SSOUT dNId
O QTAIHS HFNTI SSOYZ HNId

INAOA ONILVIHJO TYIENED TOT pPund 104 T30l

NI¥IL 9.4 3de@ xod Teloq

AVTLAC TYLIdYD

ONINIVIL 3

NOIL¥DNAd

TENA TASEIA 3 SYO

ASNHAXH HTIOIHEA

ASNIdXH HTOIHHA

MSNHIAXY HTOIHHIA

C#Sd HONYNHINIVN ¥ SYIVATT
T#Sd ADNYNHLINIVWN ¥ S¥IVATY
T#Sd BONYNIINIVW 3 S9IVddd
T#Sd ADNYINAINIVH » SATIVIHY
HAONYNHINIVH/ SHIVdEd
AONYNILNIVH/ S9IVdHd

ALTTZIVIT TYJHNAD

SHILITILIN
SHILITILN
SHILITILN
SHILITILN
SHILITILN
HONWINSNI
HNCHdHTHEL

SNOILVZINNKWATL
STYOISAHd LNHWXOTIWE
SADIAYHAS TYNOISSHAOHd
SEDIAYIS dALOVIINOD
SEDIAYAS JHIOTILNOD
SHNd 3 JdIASYIIHHN

SYITddns
SUITdd]S
SHIT4d4NS
SHITAdNS
$UITddNS
SHIT4ddNs
SHITAANS
sHIITddNS
SUITddNs
SHITddNS
SIIT4ddNs

SWIOd TN
ONILVIEJO
ONILTIHJO
ONIIYIId0
ONILYIHJ0
ONILYIHdO
ORILYIHdO
DNILYJAJO
DHILVIHJO
ONILYIHJO
ONII¥d=EdO
ONILVIEJO

HONYAASNI 'T¥INAA

HATT/9¥YSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA
HONVANSNI HLTIVIH

0007 0L6-000-50¢
00C"096-000-502
00T °8£6-000-50¢
00C*8£6-000-50¢C
000 8£6-000-50¢
000°8£6-000-502
0027 0£6-000-50¢
00T 0£6-000-50C
00T 0£6-000-502
00T 0£6-000-50¢
000°0£6-000-50C
000°0€6-000-502Z
000°026-000-50¢
000°0Z6-000-502
000°026-000-50¢
000°026-000-50¢
000°026-000-50¢
000°0T6-000-50¢
000°058-000-50¢
000°058-000-50¢C
00T 9€8-000-502
000°9€£8-000-50¢
000°LT8-000-502
00T"0T8-000-50C
00T 0T18-000-502
000°%08-000-50¢
000°2%L-000-50C
000°0%L-000-50¢
000°0%¥L-000-50¢
000°0%¥L-000-502
000°0¥L-000-50C
000" 0%¥L-000-50C
0007 0%L-000-50¢
000°0%L-000-50¢C
000°0%¥L-000-502
000°0%L-000-502
000°0%L-000-50¢
000°0%L-000-50¢
00€°9TL-000-50¢
00Z°9TL-000-502
00T 9TL-000-50¢
00T"9TL-000-502
000°9TL-000-50C

000 3daqg

LNIAIEIVdAd dFIA-ALEAVYS OITdNd S0 pund

NIVEIL 9., adea

aNOd ONIIVYHEdO TYHHENED T0T pund

§ o=UD

Junoury

0T/S robeg

uoT3dTIOosag 90ToAUT

IopusA

MOEAD dHdYd EdAL MOWHD - dIVd

1202/62/%0

QHZITININOL

- T2CZ/T0/%0 SEIL¥A LSOd

oS8 SUIT S0TOAUT

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 LY0dEd NOILNAIYISIA 19 HDIOANI

Toqump IO

drysumo] sewoyl :dd

HIAIHa :-I9s0

WY €2:60 T20C/6C/%0



S78€9 00°pZe ‘T IMJEHS 40 INOYA - H70d IHOIT FOYIdHd ONI  DIMIDETHE AQQT FONYNIINIVH/ SHI¥dTd 000°0£6-000-8%2
L88E9 LT ¥C Q4 IOIIVED €98L - TIId AIITIIA 00 ASYANT SYTRASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-000-8%Z
L88¢9 L6"TE T4 LOILVYYD 6069 - TTId XILITILN 00 ADYINE SHEWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-8¥%C
LB88EY [ARA4 ad dMZIAT T0T - TIId ALITIILIN 0D ZDYEANA SYAWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-8¥%2
L88E9 6T°22 04 LOILVED 0LZ8 - T1Id XIITIIN 00 ADYINE SYHWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-8¥%¢
L88EY 0% " TE LD ¥ATTIIW 6€C - TIIE ALITIIN 0D ZA9YIANA SYHWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-8%¢
2E8€9 00666 YdIL - SIHOIT SYNILSTUHD HANOM SYWISINHD SYINNOYd HOIT AVAITOH/SYANNYL TYNOSYAS 069" 0% L-000-8%C
798¢9 00°€9 €0-1202/T0/T0 - ¥AQd - SINAWISALAY XYI WHNMASYIEIL XINNOD MUNIOSVS SHXVYIL XIL¥ddodd 000°20%-000-8%2
000 3daq
A3TI0U3ny usWdOTSADQ UMORUMOd 8FZ PUN

€EFT0vZ’1¢ IDITOd-ALEAVS 2ITdAd L0Z Pung I1od Te3of

€7 0VC’1¢E 000 3deg 104 TR10L
G88€E9 0G6°267 '€ OqTd AXIHAYS €4 - ¥OOd AYINH TIVISNI ANYAWOD SSYTH AHTIVA AYTILNO TVYLIAYD 000°0L6~-000~-L0C
6£8€9 00°06G'T T20Z ‘6-G TI¥AY WY4904d OLd SHLY-D0SSY 3 JATOMHA ONINIVIL 3 NOILVONdH 000°096-000-L0C
TZ8€9 £9'%L6°T TINI TASHIA/SYO ONI XdAM TINA THSHIA ® S¥D 00T 8£6-000-L0C
0Z8€9 00°8¢ SHHSYM HTOIHHEA ONI dIdM¥L ASNHAXH HTOIHWA 000°8£6-000-L02
708€9 GG 2S = dHIOTdXHE QY04 9T0¢ JIVdHEI LHETOEATHD JAGIVD ASNHAXE HTDIHHA 000°8£6-000-L0C
Zv8€9 00°0LZ g ALIAVS 94 - IEYMOYVYH ¥00d TIVISNIAY ONI ALI¥NDAS YONOH HONUNALNIVN/ SIIVdAT 000°0£6-000-L0C
L88€9 £6°T6C 9d SATIIHS GTZ8 - TTIg ALITILN 00 XDYWENA SIYAWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-L02
LLBEY Ly 6L dd SATHIHS GT¢8 — TII9 XIITILN YILVM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILIN 000°026-000-L0¢
GG8E9 TL ELE'TT OW/WSTIOYEAL/M TYMANAT 9¥d TYIDYIWHOD NAOY HONYINSNI YAIWHEN XN ALITIGYIT TYIHENAD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-000-L0C
Z6LES 08°8TT HITIAGHS INOHAATHL LAN"€CT 000°058-000~L0C
£E8E9 77 G9¢ WYIO90dd HONVLISISSY AHAOTIWA SHADIAYIAS ATIWYA ® dTIHD SHDIAJYES TYNOISSHAIOWd 000°LT8-000-L0¢C
£L8€9 0S¥ HOITOd - INEWISINIWITT LI aNQd TYIENAD dMI SYWOHL SHIOIAYES QHEILOVILNOD 00T 0T8-000-L0C
798€9 0L" 8¢ TZ0Z HDOYVW SLNIWNDITIAY YEINASYIEL ZLNAOD MYNIOVS SEDIA¥AS dHALOVIINOD 00T 0T8-000-L0C
0T8€9 00069 SUOIA¥HES T¥9AT LANYEd OLLO SEDIAYAS TVOHAT 000°208-000-L0¢
608€9 0€° %86 IDITOd - SWI0AINN ANYAWOD WIOAINN HAN SWIOJINN 000°Z%¥L-000-L02Z
0L8€9 66°6% SEITAANS TDIAAO AOVLNYAQY SATAVYIS SAITddNS ONILVEHJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
968¢€9 09°0¢ d2ITOd - ¥HEAVd AVAHIALIAT Odd HDIJIO SSENAXH INIdd SEITddNS DNILYIHJO 000°0%L-000~-L0C
2G8¢€9 Z8°9%T 2Q1d ALEAVYS 9d - SHITAANS SNILVIHLIO ANYAWOD ¥dd¥d ANYIAIRN SHTITAANS ONILYIIJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
9¥8€9 8v 6L HOITOd - STIOW TYIWIAHL ONI ‘YIAAWINI¥Ed S3W SHITddNS SNIIVIIJ0O 000°0%L-000-L0¢C
LZ8E9 00°TZL dOITOd - SUDTILYYD YHASVL ONI ‘ASTIAIAINT NOXY SHITAANS ONILVIAdO 000°0%L-000-L0C
918€9 9L°GT SEITdANS HDIAJIO HOVINYAQY SHATAYLS SHITAANS HNIILVIHJO 000°0%L~000-L0C
86LE9 8¢°18 -02/L2/2T - 99HD HOVNHEAO - IDLOESSD-SD NOILATOS SSUNISnd SSod SHEITJ4NS HDONILTIHJO 000°0%L-000-L02C
508¢€9 ISiARAN a3dv¥/ALITIAVSIQ/HATIT dATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-000-L02
T08£9 GF 080T WNTWIYd 120z TI¥d¥ TYINAA ¥ITHA AONVMASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL~000-L02
S08€9 0V °"9T¥% a3dv¥/ALITIAVSIA/dATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVYH 00T°9TL-000-L0C
L6LEYD SE'FTIT NOISIA/HITYIH O TIIHS dNTd SSOMD FNTd HATT/9¥YSIA WIAL ILYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-L0C
96LEY €L TZ HONVINSNT HITVYEH O dTIEIHS dA01d SS0¥9D =ENTg AIT/9Y¥SIA WIEL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-000-L0C
L6LEY 67 8TV ‘L NOISIA/HITIYAH O QTIIHS dANTd SS0¥D IN1d HONYVINSNI HILTIVYAH 000°9TL-000-L02
LT8E9 00°0ST ddd NOILVYILSIOIY ¥0S NYSIHOIW A0 dILVLS SHHEA EYETI0 IIN0D 00T L09-000-L0C
000 3dsqg
IDITOd-ALEAYS OITdNd L0QZ pund

8L°299'¢cEL SALYIVAdY HYId 90¢ Pund Iod Te3ol

8L°299'¢cL 000 adeg zod Te10L
068¢9 00" LTIV ‘ETL «dIANIDw NY¥ NO QEIINAOW TWM ,LL I‘SNILVIYddY FUId WIvIdEd AYTILAO TYLIAVYO 000°0L6-000-90C
22889 00°000‘0T AONAL AITA TYINHY - 6T99H OWHA LLQH - I’'SNIVIVAAY FNIA VIV AYTLAO TY¥LIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
TT8E9 T LLG - HSOH LAMDVYL HTINOd - SWIQAINAN HALLIALNO AIFAVS XINAOHJ AYILNO TYLIAVD 000°0L6-000-902C
T18¢2 9€°892'6 - I¥O0D INON¥AL - SWIOJINN FALIIILNO AIFTAVS XINITOHJ AYILNO TYLIAYO 000°0L6-000-9202C
000 3daa
SNIYIYddY H9Id 90 pung
# osyd Junowy uotT3dTIOossg ®OTOAUT IOPUSA 083 SUTT 20T0AUT IoqunN I9

0T/9 :obeg

JADHEHD ¥EAVd :ddAL ADHEHD - dIV¥d

adz ITYNINOL

T120¢/62/%0 — 120¢/10/%0 SAIL¥A I1S0d

dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d4 I¥OdHEY NOILNI¥ISId T9 HOIOANI

drysumo] sewoy] :dd

J4dIda :Iesn

WY €¢:60 T202/62/%0



L38€9 €T1°€2 Q9 ¥ITIIW £29T - TIId ALITILIA 0D A9YMINT SHAWNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0¥5-065
L38€9 8£°08T Q1 WYHYED § ¥5%T - TIIG AIITILA 0D ASHEANT SIAHASNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-075-06G
L38E9 P €9 ad JIRE0M NYA JP: - TIId ALITILO 0D ADYENH SYHEHWNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0¥5-06G
L38E9 £€1°6¢C I YINTAETO S Gz - T1IId XALITILIN 0D ADYENT SYHHASNOD SHILITILN 000°02Z6-0%7S-066G
L38E9 €V FGT ¥ad 9ELSADAOTO d 5¢T - T1Id XILITILN 00 ADYUNE SYHMNSNOD SHILITILN 000" 0¢6-0%S-066
LBBEY 70 €02 ¥a ¥9¥LS d 02 - TII9 ALITILN 0D XDYHENT SHIFNSNOD SHILITIIA 000°026-0%5-066
LB8EY G0 €GT GTSd$# Q¥ WY4¥d9D N S8 -~ TIId ALITIIN 00 X99EANT SYEHMASNOD SEILITILN 000" 026-075-06G
L88E€9 68 LEY ¥a SATIIHS G188 - TIId XLITIIN 00 A9¥ANT SYEHASNOD SHILITILIN 000°0Z26-075-06G
9€8€9 01°8€5°z2 ¥ TAIHOILS 0969 - TII9d ALITILIA 00 Z5Y¥ENT SYAMASNOD SHILITILN 000°0Z6-0%5-066G
008€9 00°8¢€T ¥ TIIENEANOHT GGLT - TIIg XIITILIO 00 ADMINT SYEHASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0¥5-065
qG68¢o €G796% 9T ON/WSTHA0FIEL/M TUMANTY 9¥d TVIDIIWWOD NIADV HINVINSNI YIGWIWN AW ALITIVIT TVIHNND HADNYINSNI 000°0T6-075-06G
Z6LEY 6L°8TT ADIAYES ENOHAATHL IEN"€2T 000°058-07G5-065
698€9 00°88L NIVWADHEOA ZT# NOILVYLS dWNd dMI SYWOHIL TONI dNO¥d ¥EDIAS SHOIAYES TUYNOISSHAOYd 000" LT8-0%5-06G
££8€9 €1°9TT W7ID0Yd EIONVISISSY HEXOTIAWA SESIAYAS ATIRYA ® JTIIHO SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOYd 000°LT8-0%5-06G
088€9 0L 9%¥ YAIVM - €LC# LIWGHd IDVLSOd A1Ind HDIAY¥ES TELSOd “S "N SHITdENS DONIILYIHJO 000" 0% L-07G-06G
S08¢€9 6E°€C d3a¥/ALITIEVSII/AAIT HATT TYNOILUYN NCSIAVH 00€°9TL-0PG-069
T08€9 66°G¥%¢ WOZWIId TZ0Z TI¥dv¥ TYLINAd ¥YITHd HDONYINSNI TYINEd 002 9TL-0%7S-068
S08€9 6L°T8 d3a¥/ALITIEYSII/EAIT AATT TYNOILYN NCSIAWH 00T°9TL-0%S-066G
L6LED 78°¢1 NOISIA/ALIVAH O JTAIHS dNTd SSOYC dAnId AITIT/AVEIA WIHI IFOES,/NOISIA 00T"91L-0¥G-066G
96L€9 7S L HONYEASNI ALIVAH O dTAIHS HNTd SSO¥CT ENTd HAIT/AVETIA WIHIL I¥MOHS,/NOISIA 00T 3TL-0%¥S-066
L6L€9 L679€T2'T NOISIA/HLITIYAIH O JQTIIHS dANTd SSOYD ANTd HONVINSNI HITVHH 000°"3TL-0%S-068
AONUYNIINIVIW 3 SNOILVIHIO 0%S 1ded

€eozL'e NOIIVILISININAY 9€§ 3dad 104 T[e3ICL
zL8E9 sc ¢ Mdd - INIWESINdWIAY LI aNAd TYIINAD dML SYHOHL SHDOIAYES JHLOYILNOD 0007 318-9¢£5-06S
TE€8E9 LETLOS O - TZ/€T/G0-2¢/%PT/%0 - GGZGD - NON¥D WELSAS SSANISND SXAYId SHOIA¥AS dEIOVILNOD 000°J0T8-9€£5-066
9G68¢€9 00°€0T MId - JVHHIELLIAT O0¥d dDIAJA0 SSEJIAXH INI¥d SHITAANS SNIILYIHdO 000°JFL-9€5-065
9G8¢€9 0€° 7S TIMAS/IALEM - JddVYd AIddddd O¥dd ADIAA0 SSEIAXH INIdd SHITAANS DNIIVIAJO 000" 27L-9€5-069
508£9 8T 22 a’av/AIITIEVSIA/dIIT HAIT TYNOIIUN NOSIA¥R 00E€"9TL-9E5-066
T08E9 6C° 18T HATAZYd TZ0¢ TI¥d¥ TYINEd YITHd ADNVINSNT TV.LNAQ 00Z"9TL-9€5-066
G08€E9 QG TL a3ay¥/ALITIIYSIA/HATT HATT TUYNOILVN NOSIAVN 00T 9TL-9€G6-06G
LELEY 8T°G1 NOISIA/HIIVYAH O QTIAIHS INTI SSO¥D ENId HIIT/E¥SIA WIHL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€5-065
LBLED T2°677 T NOISIA/HLIVAH O JTHIHS HNTd SSO¥YD HATL HONVANSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-9€5-069
NOIIVMISININAY 9¢S 21daa
dNAd JIMES 065 PUng

S6°050°¢€ aNAd XYVI9IT TLZ PUNd JIO0d TRIOL

56°050’¢€ 000 adeg xod Tea1ol
L88E9 987L359 ¥d SATAIIHS LOCE - TTII9 ALITILA 0D ADYINE SYHIWNASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-TLZ
678E9 LS OLY AAEIIT — TYMENEY dIHSYEAWEAW VYIDO3SY AYV¥ddIT NV¥DIHOINW SHNA 3 dIHSIHINARW 000°708-000-TLC
0F8E9 8€° 83 s¥ood DONINJIVAT ASYONHD/ATVD 609G60T%L - S¥MOOE LINAV 00T"82L-000-TLZ
628€9 ¢6° T3¢ $M00d LINdY/NITIATIHD JOTAVYL 3 ddivVd 9G690€£8G£02 - S¥MOOE I'1Indv¥ 00T"82L-000-TLZ
628€9 LL TR SMOOE ITNAY/NIFATIHD MOTAVL ? dAMYd L¥60£85€02 - SYOOd SNEYATIHOD 000°82L-000-TLTZ
T€8€9 76" %99 AIVYIIT - ALITIIVSIA SHHNS WANQ ALITIIVYSIA 006°9TL-000-TLC
108€9 6T TF ROIWHEd TZ0¢ TIddY TYINIA ¥LTHd HONVINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-000-TLT
LELED 2ET8F8 NOISIA/HITI¥AH O QIHIHS dNTd $SO¥D dNTId IONYINSNI HLTYHEH 000°9TL-000-TLC
000 3daa
NN XI¥ddIT TLZ pund

GzZ'81IG6’2 Aataoyany jusudoTsAasg UMOIUMOO 8Fg Pundg 104 TBIOL

GT"81IS5’2C 000 adsg Iod Te3oL
000 3daqd
Kytaoyany juswdoTaaag umolumod 8Fg PUung
# Jo3yD Jjunouy uoTadTICSSQ 90TOAUT JICPUSA OSa( SUTT S2TOAUTL ISQunN IO

MOUHD JHdVYd “HdAL MDHHD — dIVd
AHZITYNINOL dtysumo] sewoyl :9d
T20z/62/%0 - TZ0T/T0/70 SHI¥A LS04 HYQIEQ :I9Sn
IT/L :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWCHI ¥d0d Id0ddd NOILNEIVLSIA —D HDOIOANT WY €2:60 T202/62/%0



T08€9 66°G7¢ WOINTYd T20¢ TI¥dY TYINAQ VITHd HONVIASNI TYINIA 00Z"9TL-0¥S~166G
508¢€9 6L°18 A3aY/ALITIGYVSIA/HEIIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T 9TL-0%6-T6S
L6LEY v8° 21 NOISIA/HIIVAH O QTEIHS FnTd SSOUD @ATd FATT/EYSIA WIAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FS—T6S
96LE9 S L HONVINSNI HITVEH O QTIIHS ZNTd SSO¥ND AnTd HITT/EYSIA WEEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FS-T66G
L6LEY L6°9€ZT NOISIA/HITYEH O QIZIHS dNTd SSO¥D INTL HONYEASNT HLIVAH 000" 9TL-07G-T6S
AONYNHINIVA 3 SNOILYMEIO 0%s adeq

7£°8G682 NOTIIVILSININAY 9€G 3ds@ Iod TeRIOL
068€9 00°2€T ZITIOHOS I - SIW TYNOIDEE ONIMAS ¥MMY  NOILOAS NYOIHOIRW ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-9€£G-1665
€1L8€9 TARA4 MdQ - INIWISYNGWIFY II  dNQd TYNENTD dMLI SYHOHIL SHIIAMAS AELOVIINOD 000°0T8-9£6-T6G
TE€8€9 8€°L08 0 - TZ/E€T/S0-T12/¥T1/%0 - GSZGD - NONWD WILSAS SSANISNT SAQYME SHDIAYIS JALOVILNOD 000°0T8-9€6-165S
9G68€9 00°€0T MdQ - AVEHGALIAT O¥d HADIJA0 SSHUAXHE LNIdd SEI'TIANS ONILYIEJO 000°0%L~-9EG-T6G
9G68¢€9 0€° %S YAIMES/MIIVM - YEdYd dI¥4a¥dd Odd EDILA0 SSH¥AXH INTIEd SHITAANS HONILVIFIO 000 0%L-9€5-166G
508€9 81°2¢ a®QV¥/ALITIOVSIA/TATT HAIT TYNOILYN NCOSIAYRW 00E€"9TL-9EG-T6G
T08€9 6Z°18T WOAIWIYd 1zZ0Z TI¥NdY TYINId YITHd FONVINSNI TYINId 002 9TL-9€6-166
G08E9 GG TL a®av¥/ALITIIYSIA/TAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NCSIAVNW 00T "9TL-9E€S-T6G
L6LEY 8T°GT NOISIA/HITYAH O QIEIHS FNTd SSO¥Z ENTd FIIT/G¥YSIA WAL INOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G-165
L6LEY 12697 ‘T NOISIA/HITYHH O JTAIHS HNTd SSO¥D AnTd AONVINSNI HITVIH 000" 9TL-9€G-T6G
NOIIVIALSININAY 9€6 2daq

00°¥%T 000 3deg z0d TR3IOL
8L8€9 00°%T 7688 ~ NOIILDANNOD ¥ALYM - INIHAYAYTAQ ZI¥d WIL SNOIILOANNOD 000°0T9-000-1665
000 31dea
aNnd JAIYM T6G pund

88°9%T'¥8 aNnd ¥IMES 06G Pund I04 TRIOL

00°259 ‘&% TOYINOD TWLIdYD 006 3dsg 104 Te3OL
8%8€9 00°259 ‘b¥ SdNMDId 0Gzd a¥0d 1Z0Z-€ IMAZAS a¥0d JTYNOJOW AY¥TIIN0 TYLIJYD 000°0L6~-006-06G
TOYINOD TYIIAYD 006 3dsq

GG°89L’9¢ HONUNIINIVH 3 SNOIIWYAdO 0FS 3dsd Iod Tejof
128€9 G6°099 TINA TASIIA/SYD ONI XAM TINAd TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-07G-06S
6L8€9 1%°08 MdQ - 0GEd QYOI LT0Z - YIVATY HTDIHEA NI LSAMHINON FHIL NALIOL ASNAIXT FTIOTHIA 000°8£6-075-0665
£G8€9 07"869°9 TYMINTY HOIAYIAS ¥YIVA ONIWVAILS T SNOILVDINOWWOD NOISSIH SINIHATIOV HONYNALNIYN 000°9€6-075-065
898€9 §8°9¢ Mdd - HONVYNIINIVW/GIVATY dIN0d 5 FIVId DIJIINFAIOS TONYNALNIVH/ SUI¥dTT 000°0£6-075-066G
8G8€9 00" 0€¥ @9 SYWOHI N 9.2€ MAS ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS *d°¥ HONYNAINIYN/ SUIVdTT 0007 0£6-075-065
8G68€9 007009 IOILVED 0Z96/NOIIVLS LJAIT MIVIS MIS ALIDS.MYIMOMIVS 'd°d HONYNILNIVH/ S9IVITI 000" 0£6-075-066G
8G8£9 00° 0Tk a¥ SYWOHL/A¥ ADId MAS ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS "d°Yd FONYNALNIVH/ SIIVITT 000 0E6-0%5-065
8G8€9 06°25¢ XTENNAN/ISOMAd MAS XLIDS,IYIMOMIYS “9°d FONYNIINIVN/ S9IVdTI 000" 0€£6-075-066G
G¥8€9 00°2LT T# NOII¥IS dWNd - YIVdTA "ONI  OIMIDATH AAAET HONYNTINIVH/ SIIVITI 000°0£6-0%5-066G
T#8¢€9 €6 78T FONYNALNIVH/ SIIVATT 10ddd EWOH HONYNALNIVH/ SSIVdHT 000 0E£6-0%¥5-06G
908€9 0070911 Mdd - STEITAANS FONYNAINIVH JATYA 3 HAId NYOIHDIN FONYNALNIVH/ SII¥dHET 000 0£6-0%75-06G
L88EY 9¢° %96 LINN Q¥ 9ANVITO N GO0ST ~ T7I9 ALITIIN 0D A9YANT SYIWASNOD SHILITILAO 000°026-075-065
L8BEY €0°66 g 9IATI N 8261 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 X9YANE SYEWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0%5-066
L88EY 761 @4 JEANYITO N GO0ST - T7I9 ALITIIA 00 X99ANT SHFWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0%5-06G
L88€9 €1°6¢C a9 9IATI N €Z€C - TII9 AIITIIN 00 XOYANT SYIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0%5-065
L88€9 06°¥L Qg ¥HATY N ¥$6€ - TIId ALITIIN 0D XOYHNT SHAWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-075-066G
L88€9 19°62T ¥a QUIGYEANAHL SGLT - TII9 ALITIIO 0D ADYHANA SYEWNNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0%5-06G
L88E9 92 €SH LS ENITHAYW 89LL -~ TIIE AIITIIA 0D XOYANT SYHWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-075-066
L88E9 8L°LZ9 ad SYWOHI N 00Z€ - TII9 ALITILIO 00 ADYANZT SHEWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°0C6-0%G5-065
L88E9 vE ¥8 a9 SYWOHL N 0£G6% - TIIg XLITIIN 00 ADYANT SYHWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0%5-06G
£88€9 AR ¥ad NIIID ANYTIHOIH 00€6 - TIId XIITIIO 0D ADYENE SUAWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0%5-06G
HONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYEAO 0%G 3deg
aNQd ¥IMAS 06G Pund
4 o8y 2UNOUyY uoT3dTIOS®g 20TOAUT ICPUDA 0s9(Q SUTT 90TOoAUT Iaqump 9

MOHHD ¥HAVA WdXI MOWHD - dAIW¥d

TEZITYNINOL drysumo], sewoyy :9q
120¢/62/%0 - T¢0Z/T0/%0 SEIVA 1SOd d4dIEQ :a9sn
0T/8 :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d IMOddd NOIINGTIYLSIA 19 EDIOANI Wd €2:60 T202/62/%0



S68¢€9
z268¢€9
T68€E9

878¢9

098€9
098€9
128€9
6L8€9
8C8€E9
988€9
788€9
898¢€9
€£G68€9
78¢e9
908¢€9
7E8E9
vE8€E9
L88E9
L88E9
L88E9
L88E9
008€9
§68€9
Z6LEY
Z288€9
698€9
£€8€9
088€93
§08€9

0£760z'02T

0€£°6027021

06°LSL'T
6E BIT'69
T0°€ec’6h

€T LVS VLT

007259 '%¥

007259 ‘'v¥

68-zz0’'LZe

00706V ‘T
00°0SL'T
76°099
%708
§8°9¢2¢
05°L8
Z28°8S¢C
S8°9¢
0% " LOF

76 F8T

GG L9T

€7 9%L'G8
€0°6FYTTT
€162
L1762

687 LET
86°LLS

Lz ec

v 71e 02T
6L°8TT
81°0¢
00°88L
ET°9TT

0L 9V¥
6ETEC

aNQd FSO4Td TYJIDINAW 96§ pung I04 Telc]

OH/WSTIOIHL/M TYMINTT 9¥d TYICHHRHOD
SYOIAIES HISYM dITOS JYAGWIAON
SHOTAYHES FISYM dITOS Xd¥NYdHA

000 23daJ Iod TR3IOL

NIOVY HONVINSNI HHINEN AR
OHINY HLSYM NYOIHDIW dIN
OHINY HLSYM NYOIHDIW JIW

aNQd dELIVM T6S PUNd 104 TBIOL

TCYINOD TYLIAYD 006 3dsd xod Te3ol

SdNIDId CScd Q904 1Z0¢Z-€

IMNZNAS qI04 ATYNOAIW

AINYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIWVNAJO 0FS 3deg 704 TB1OL

J00dddOdd STIZ - OAS ¥HLYM TIVISNI
YIW M¥0 0%68 - OAS HAIVM DNOT TIVLSNI
TdNd TISIIA/SYD

Mdd - 09€d JE0d LTO0Z - dIVAEY JATDIHUA
IYIATIED/LINY DAS HONILSOH TdW NOOVHEI
MAC0 - WSINVHOEN NIOD MOEHOD/NYHATD

Mdd - INIVd JILIHANI

Mdd - FONYNIINIVW/YIVdTY

TYMANTY HOIAYAS YIVd ONIWYHILS
HONYZNILNIV/SHIVdEd

Mdd - SHITAANS HONUYNALNIVH

HAY IOILVED £€0L9 - HDVYSQ

HAY IOILVID €0L9 - HEDVSA

T4 dHASSYMVYIVLLIL S9%¥6 — TTIId ALITILA
dd 940 0¢0¢ - T1I9d ALITILN

¥ad SATAIHS S1¢8 ~ TII9 ALITILN

T8 WYHVED N LO9TT - TTId ALITILN

Cd Sdaadd 06€ZT — TTII9 ALITILA
OW/WSTHACHYHL/M TYMIRNTT 9D¥Md TYIDIEWWNOD
TIIAIHTS UNOHAATHL

d0¥OId 9¥d

NIVWADIOA ZT# NOILVLS dWNd dMI SVYWOHL
NTID0Ed HONVYLSISSY HHIAOTdWH

JHLYM - CLZ# LINGEd dIOVLSOd M1INd
d30a¥/ALITIEVSII/HAIT

NILVAVOXH SYHHIOYE HAHOA
NILVAYOXHE SYHHIOYd HAHOY
ONI XHM

NI LSEHMHI¥YON JdIL NHLIOL
TONI d3LAW 935dva
ONIMALOVANNYIN NONIHA
Jq009dHINTIVSN

dInCd 3 IMvdd DIATINAIDS
T SNOILVIOINNWNOD NCISSIW
LOdHEC HNOH

HATYA ® ddZd NYDIHDIW
M¥NIDYS 40 XIID

MEUNIODVS 40 ALID

00 ADYENM SYHAWASNOD

00 ADYENE SYHRASNOD

0D ADYENE SYHWASNOD

0D ADYENA SYHWNASNOD

0D ADJdENE SYIWNASNOD

NHOY HONVANSNT JHHNIN AW
LENTECT

sdn

“ONI 4N0¥d ¥HDIa&S
SUSTIAYES ATIRYd ® JTIHD
ADIAGES TE¥LSOd "S "I
HATT TEYNOILYN NCOSIA¥W

ALTTIEYIT TYHERID HDNVINSNI

LOIINOD FSNAHY
LO7ILNCD FSNAEY

000°0T6-000-966G
000°808-000-966G
000°808-000-966G

000 3dsa

aNQd HSAAFT TYAIDINAW 96§ Pung

ANTINO TYLIAVD

SHOTLOANNOD dHAILIVALNOD
SMOILOINNOD dHELDITILNOD
TdNd TISEIT 3 S¥D
HSMHAAXH ATTOIHEA
LNANHOVTdEY JHLIN dHLYM
IONYNHINIVI/ SdIVdHTd
HONYNHLNIVF/ SdIVddd
HAONYNHINIVH/ SIIVdEd
HONYNHLNIVH/ SHIVdET
HONYNILNIVH/ SdI¥dHd
ADNYNHLNIVH/ SdIVdEd

¥S 40 ALID IJAYES OL SSEANIGYIY

YILYM DONISYHOIINd
SEILITILN
SHILITIIN
SHILITILIN
SHILITILN
SHILITILIA

ALITIEVIT TYIANID EDNYINSNI

SUOIAGHES TYNCISSHAOTEd
SHDIAGES TYNCISSHAIOUd
SHOIAYHAS TYNCISSHAOTdA

SHITdcNs SNILVIHdO

000°0L6-006-T6G
TOMINOD TYLIAYD 006 2adad

000°6€£6-07S-T6S
000°6€£6-0%75-T6S
00T "8E6-07G-T6S
000°8€6-0FS-T6S
00€°0£6-0FS-T6S
000°0£6-07S-T6S
000°0€6-07S-169
0007 0€6-075-T6S
0007 0£6-07S-T165
000°0€6-075-T6S
0007 0€6-0%S-16G
00T LC6-07G-T6S
000" LC6-0FS-T6S
000°0C6-0%S-T69
0007 0Z6-07S-T169
000 026-07S-T6S
000 0C6-07S-165
000 026-075-169
000" 0T6-0FS-T6S
00C"058-0%S-16S
00C"LT8-0%G-T6S
00C"LT8-0¥VS-T6S
00C"LT8-0%75-T6S
00C 0¥L-07S-T6S
00€ 9TL-0PS-T6S

FONYNAINIVH 3 SNOILVIEAO 07§ 3d=aa

aNAd JHIYM T6S PUNg

# 09UD

JUnoury

01/6 robeg

uoT1dTIDSsg SOTOAUT

IOPUDA

JOHHD dHdV¥d ddAL ADHEHD - dINd

1202/62/%0 - 120Z/10/%0 SEIYA 1s0Od

AHZITYNANOL

2820 SUTT 20TOAUT

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL d0f ILJ0dHY NOILAIIYLSIA TD dEDIOANI

Taqumy TH

dtysumoy], seuoyl :gd
HdJIda -xss
WY €¢-60 T1202/62/%0



06°6226SE’T

:spung TTY I04 Te10L

0£°602°02T J¥Y TYAIDINOK 966G PuUni
€T LYS'¥LL aNnd ¥aI¥M 165 pund
88°9%T %8 aNnd dEMAS 065 pund
G6°050°€ aNnd A9vddIT TLZ PUng
GZ°816‘2 aA9Q UMO3UMOQ 8FZ PUNA
€V 0vC’1E ALFAVS DITIOAd L0Z Pung
8L°Z99‘ecL QILVIYdd¥y H¥Id 90Z pung
€8°z€E’8h ALEAYS DITENnd G0z Pund
60°TEF ‘8S YIAJO TYEANTD TOT pPund
9T 060°¢€ aNQd ONIIVETD 00T pund
1STe310I pund
# oeyp Junoury uotT1dIIOS9(g 9DTOAUT JOPUSA 083 SUTT S0OTOAUT IoCuInN I95

0T/0T :obeq

HADHEHD YHdVd ddAL MOHEHD - (dI¥d
JHZITENIONOL
1202/62/%C - 120Z/10/%0 SHIVA 1SOd

dTHSNMOL SVWOHL 904 Id90dH¥ NOIINIIYISIA T19 HOIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :4d
dIdIHa IS8
WZ €2:60 T1202/62/%0



04/29/2021 09:18 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2020 TO 04/30/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND TNVESTMENT ACCOUNLS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 04/30/2021
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 10,562.50 31,844,702.50 31,851,980.15 3,284.85
Fund 101 GENERAI, OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,057,112.70 3,777,441.48 3,318,553.77 1,516,000.41
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,015,666.18 600,221.28 477,757.55 1,138,129.91
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,779.80 11.35 3.19 10,787.96
002,385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,140,344.93 2,406,082.95 2,275,737.717 1,270,690.11
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 250,000.00 1,379,521.19 1,379,521.19 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 750,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 750,000.00
003.400 CERTIFICATE OF DEP CHASE BANK 234,486.37 243,873.67 478,360.01 0.00
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 4,458,389.98 8,657,151.97 2,179,933.51 1,935,608.329
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1.00 125,039.00 129,040.00 0.00
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 146,794.34 758.06 142,536.17 5,016.23
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 146,795.34 129,797.06 2'11,576.17 5,016.23
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 740,747.70 739,273.87 587,087.04 892,934.53
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 856,942.27 211,904.13 743,967.37 324,879.03
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002,000 CASH THF STATE BANK 1,285,306.03 1,182,334.82 1,095,595.81 1,372,045.04
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 256,875.60 682,975.95 629,499.29 310,352.26
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 610,966.47 629,499.29 610,966,47 629,499.29
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 867,842.07 1,312,475.24 1,240,465.76 939,851.55
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH 'W'HE STATE BANK 83,190.47 121,650.32 95,759.50 109,081.29
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,103.34 87.00 8.70 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CABH THE 3TATE BANK 478,035.41 310,842.36 408,557.91 380,319.86
003.271 CD LIDRARY 00/201¢ .50 205,340.00 v.uu 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND h83,375.41 310,842.36 408,557.91 585,659.86
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 776,159.28 1,556,001.44 1,311,708.25 1,020,452.47
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 507,833.07 3,021.11 1,263.30 509,590.88
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 106,068.65 46,530.00 0.00 152,598.65
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,988,092.72 509,818.98 3,448.14 2,494,463.,56
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 463,667.01 0.00 463,667.01 0.00
SEWER FUND 3,959,753.73 2,115,371.53 1,780,086.70 4,295,038.56
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 603,700.03 3,768,898.14 3,899,363.64 473,234.53
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 753.86 3,471.58 3,468.97 756.47
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 81,343.99 33,125.00 0.00 114,468.99



04/29/2021 09:18 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

Uger;hDEIDRg " FROM 04/01/2020 TO 04/30/2021
: sni
D OaS) EOHHSOIR FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Credits 04/30/2021
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,699.69 253.83 131.39 246,822.13
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 1,332,236.94 7,443.86 2,617.02 1,337,063.78
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 266,1760.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 506,956.74 1,333.52 722.27 507,567.99
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,113.92 207.44 116.94 246,204.42
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

WATER FUND 3,535,981.17 3,814,733.37 3,906,420.23 3,444,294 .31
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 605,773.23 3,407,107.06 3,441,983.21 570,897.08
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 305,993.49 101,419.94 300,500.89 106,912.54

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 911,766.72 3,508,527.00 3,742,484.10 677,809.62
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 19,349,257.52 19,349,256.89 0.63

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 17,546,756.73 73,298,108.64 73,253,179.84 17,591, 685.53






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the hiring of Part-time Fire Prevention Officer Kylar
Vanderwall.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Fire Department would like to hire part-time, Kylar
Vanderwall as a probationary fire prevention officer. Kylar currently is a licensed
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Supervisor for Twin Twp. Ambulance. On the
side, he also is a paid-on-call firefighter in Bangor Township. He also serves in the
Michigan Army National Guard. He could begin as soon as he completes the physical and
background check. This is the part-time position we have been trying to fill for some
time. Kylar would just need to learn our equipment and roads and should be able to
respond to calls quickly since he is already licensed in both fire and medical. He has gone
through the interview process. The interview was positive and went very well. His name
was brought to the Personnel Committee for approval. This is contingent upon the
successful completion of the physical agility testing and background check.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the hirng of Kylar Vanderwall
with contingencies, as probationary part-time fire prevention officer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve amended Personnel Policy #901, Paid Time Off.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The minor changes to Personnel Policy #901, put in
writing what has been in practice here for many years now. When I first came to Thomas
Township, the Manager approved all time off. The practicality of this approach for
approving time off for all regular employees both part time and full time was not
functional. Consequently, department heads have been assigned this responsibility for all
staff within their respective departments. The department heads are then responsible for
ensuring that their departments are always adequately staffed and able to perform their
assigned duties. The Manager continues to approve all department head requests for time
off.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed
Personnel Policy #901, Paid time Off.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve amended Personnel Policy #901, Paid
Time Off.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes, due to conference call meeting rules.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 901 (page 1 of 3)
Effective Date: January 6, 1997
Amended: February 3, 1997
January 5, 1998

October 2, 2000

June 4, 2001

June 3, 2002

June 5, 2006

May 7, 2018

May 3, 2021

Policy Regarding: ) - ________PAID TIME OFF

Only regular full-time employees are eligible for paid time off (PTO) hours. PTO hours for non-
union employees are earned in one year and may be taken in the next. Union employees are
covered by their respective labor agreement. To qualify for PTO hours, the regular full-time
employee must have actually performed/worked for at least 1800 hours in the year preceding the
award of PTO hours. A regular full-time employee who works less than 1800 hours in the
preceding year shall reccive pro-rated PTO on the basis of the number of hours actually worked
with 2080 hours being the denominator. A regular full-time employee who works less than 1000
hours in the preceding year shall not be entitled to any PTO during the following year.

Employees will be granted PTO on January 1 of each year and shall accrue PTO in accordance
with the following provisions:

New full-time employees with less than six months of employment with the Township as
of January 1 shall not receive any PTO hours on January 1. New full-time employees
who did not receive PTO hours on January 1 pursuant to the previous provision, upon
completion of the first six (6) months of service, will receive 36 hours of PTO to be used
during the balance of the calendar year. In the event that a new full-time employee has
more than six (6) months of service, but less than one year as of January 1, the individual
will receive pro-rated PTO based on the number of months actually worked.

Employees who have completed (1) year of service will accrue eighty-eight (88) hours of
PTO;

Employees who have completed two (2) years of service through six (6) years of service
will accrue one hundred thirty-two (132) hours of PTO;

Employees who have completed seven (7) years of service through nine (9) years of
service will accrue one hundred forty-eight (148) hours of PTO;

Employees who have completed ten (10) years of service through nineteen (14) years of
service will accrue one hundred sixty-eight (168) hours of PTO; and



Personnel Policy No.: 901 (page 2 of 3)
Effective Date: January 6, 1997
Amended: February 3, 1997

January 5, 1998

October 2, 2000

June 4, 2001

June 3, 2002

June 5, 2006

May 7, 2018

May 3, 2021

Policy Regarding: PAID TIME OFF

Employees who have completed fifteen (15) through nineteen (19) years of service will
accrue one hundred ninety-two (192) hours of PTO; and

Employees who have completed twenty (20) years of service, or more, will accrue two
hundred eight (208) hours of PTO. '

Employees who have completed twenty-five (25) years of service, or more will accrue
two hundred sixteen (216) hours of PTO.

Employee PTO records will be updated at the beginning of each calendar year. The number of
PTO hours carried forward into a new calendar year shall not exceed fifty (50).

Employees may choose to apply up to forty hours of PTO to their Healthcare Savings Account
(HSA) at the end of the calendar year, so long as it does not exceed the amount allowed by the
IRS or any applicable state/federal legislation.

When an employee moves from one step of PTO to another step of PTO, the employee shall
receive, on his or her anniversary date, a prorated portion of the difterence in the steps. The
prorated amount shall be calculated based on the number of months remaining in the calendar
year divided by 12.

Upon termination of employment due to resignation, death, retirement, or layoff, employees shall
be compensated for all unused PTO time both current and accrued. Employees who are
terminated from employment for just cause shall be considered to have forfeited any unused PTO
time and the Township shall, therefore, have no obligation to pay same.

Employees requesting scheduled PTO/vacation of forty (40) hours or more shall submit their
request to the-Fewnship-Manager their Department Head, in writing, with no less than ninety
(90) calendar days written notice. Employees requesting scheduled PTO/vacation of less than
forty (40) consecutive hours shall submit their request to the-Fownship-Manager their
Department Head with no less than three (3) working days written notice. Likewise,
Department Heads shall submit their time off requests to the Township Manager in




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 901 (page 3 of 3)
Effective Date; January 6, 1997
Amended: February 3, 1997

January 5, 1998

October 2, 2000

June 4, 2001

June 3, 2002

June 5, 2006

May 7, 2018

May 3, 2021

Policy Regarding: PAID TIME OFF

accordance with the same advance notice requirements. The Township reserves the right to
limit vacations in a manner that will assure that Township operations and the needs of the service
will be adequately staffed. Department Heads are responsible for ensuring that approved time
off requests do not negatively impact their department’s operations or those of other
departments. A PTO request previously approved shall not be denied absent the mutual consent
of the employee.

Part-time employees who have been employed for at least one year shall receive a prorated paid
time off allowance. The number of hours that the part-time employee works in the previous year
will be divided by 52. The resulting number will provide the paid time off hours that a part-time
employee is entitled to. Accordingly, based on 20 hours per week over 52 weeks, part time
employee would be entitled to 20 hours of vacation per year.



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3,2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve amended Personnel Policy #918, Health Savings Account
(HSA).

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The suggested changes to the HSA policy are reflective
of the same changes that were incorporated into the recently approved POAM contract.
As we discussed during the contract negotiation process, the Health Savings Accounts
were implemented when the Township chose to purchase high deductible health
insurance plans for Township employees. The high deductible plans have saved the
Township a lot of money over the years. At the time that the Township switched to the
high deductible plan, HSA’s were created to help offset the large deductible amounts that
are clearly part of those insurance plans. In the following years, the rules pertaining to
health insurance have undergone numerous changes and clarifications including increases
to the deductible amounts. The Township has kept pace for the most part with the
increases by maintaining the same 75% coverage of the deductible amounts. The
proposed wording states this point.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed
Personnel Policy #918, Health Savings Account (HSA).

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve amended Personnel Policy #918, Health
Savings Account (HSA).

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes, due to conference call meeting rules.




Personnel Policy No.: 918 (page 1 of 1)
Effective Date; January 6, 2014
Amended: May 3, 2021
Policy Regarding: HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT (HSA)

If the Township offers a health insurance plan that meets Internal Revenue Service
guidelines for a Health Savings Account (HSA), eligible employees may enroll. The
availability of an HSA may not be available to all employees depending upon current labor
agreements. Employees enrolled in this plan will have the option of making pre-tax
contributions through payroll deductions to a HSA if they are eligiblc in accordance with
IRS guidelines. Please note, there are other IRS guidelines that apply to individuals making
contributions to an HSA. Employees are responsible for knowing and understanding these
guidelines. Contributions to an employee Health Savings Account and administrative fees
associated with maintaining a Health Savings Account are within the discretion of the
Township Board of Trustees and may be added, deleted, or otherwise altered from time to
time. Employees are responsible for any fees associated with the administration of their
HSA.

Vi (bt 9 i
’ 7 . hick s /i
account based upon their policy coverage before the end of April in each contract vear.
Township fiscal vear. the employee will be obligated to repay the township out of their
final paycheck the prorated balance respective of the number of months remaining in
the fiscal year.

Additienally, unless stated otherwise in a current labor agreement, the Township will
contribute a matching 1% of the employee’s base salary (no overtime) to the HSA, provided
the employee contributes 1% as well. The Township also offers employees the opportunity
to convert accumulated sick time at the end of each calendar year into HSA contributions as
defined in Personnel Policy #902.




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve amended Personnel Policy #919, Retiree Health Care
Stipend.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The proposed change to Personnel Policy #919 adopts
the same wording as the recent POAM contract. Essentially, the $200/month stipend did
not change, but the time period for qualifying for the benefit was lowered to 55 years of
age versus the previous 60 years. While this may appear to be a doubling of the cost to
the Township, the reality is that it will have a very minimal impact. In order to qualify,
an employee must have worked full time for the Township for a minimum of twenty (20)
years and the payments end upon reaching the age of 65 when Medicare starts. Also, as
the new wording states, the employee has to acquire medical insurance coverage from
other options if they are available. And, finally, our employees are reliant upon their 401
or 457 plans and receive no other post-retirement benefits, so they are simply not likely to
retire at an early age with some exceptions of course, based upon this particular benefit.
Social security may assist them as well, but that does not begin until they 62 at the
earliest, so that doesn’t encourage them to retire earlier either.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed
Personnel Policy #919, Retiree Health Care Stipend.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve amended Personnel Policy #919, Retiree
Health Care Stipend.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes, due to conference call meeting rules.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES )

Personnel Policy No.: 919 (page 1 of 1)
Cffective Date: May 7, 2018
Amended: May 3, 2021
Policy Regarding: RETIREE HEALTH CARE STIPEND

The Township will provide a two hundred ($200.00) dollar monthly stipend to employees
who leave the employment of Thomas Township after a minimum of twenty (20) years of

full time service to the Township 1 1 i ility and
have not been fired by the Township beginning at the age of ebety(60) fifty-five (55)until

they either reach the age of sixty-five
indivi - ave any other

(Ual does no

(65) or become Medicare eligible, provided the
e ] 2 COVE 1 di ( Cid

(JELri 1, (17




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve amended Personnel Policy #1003, Resignation and
Voluntary Termination of Employment.

EXPIANATION OF TOPIC: The proposed change to Personnel Policy #1003 as it
pertains to employees’ resignation and voluntary termination of employment simply
addresses the notice provided by salaried staff of their decision to leave employment with
Thomas Township. The change will increase the notification period from two weeks to
thirty (30) days.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed
Personnel Policy #1003, Resignation and Voluntary Termination of Employment.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve amended Personnel Policy #1003,
Resignation and Voluntary Termination of Employment.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes, due to conference call meeting rules.




~ THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 1003 (page 1 of 1)
Effective Date: February 3, 1997
Amended: October 2, 2000
Policy Regarding: RESIGNATION AND VOLUNTARY

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYEMNT

Employees who plan to resign voluntarily should notify the Township of their intention in a letter
to the department head. The letter should state in the employee's own words the reason for
resigning and the effective date of the resignation.

The department head should not attempt to intluence the employee as to the content of the letter
of resignation.

Hourly Employees are expected to submit the letter at least two (2) weeks before the effective
date of resignation to allow time for replacement of the employee and for processing the
necessary papers. Failure to do so will result in forfeiture of all benefits and a notation on the
employee's records that no termination notice was issued. This also affords the department head
an opportunity to speak to the employee about reconsidering his/her resignation when desirable.

Salaried employees are expected to provide at least thirty (30) duys notice prior to the effective
date of their resignation.




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept resignation of Brian Foley from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Brian Foley has submitted his resignation from the fire department. In his letter he
acknowledges appreciation for the friendships he built and the experience he gained with
us. Brian joined our department in January 2019 and was serving as a probationary
member. This has been brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTAION: Resignation letter. (Attached)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by g
supported by to accept the resignation of Brian Foley.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Mike Cousins

From: Brian Foley <elebfoley@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:36 AM
To: Mike Cousins

Subject: Resignation

Chief Cousins,

Please accept this email as my formal resignation from Thomas Township Fire Department.

I'd like to thank you, the command staff and all my fellow firefighters for all the knowledge and experience you have
given me over the past two years. There are no words that can accurately express how grateful 1 am for everything

Thomas Twp Fire Dept has given me.

Best regards,
Brian Foley

Sent from my iPhone



o4 1 IVD')

—_— : ———— e ee—————
/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021
SUBMITTED BY: Chief Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve revision to Fire Department Policy 102F Chain of
Command.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Over the years, our fire department has decreased in
size. This has been due to a number of uncontrollable factors by our volunteer force. As
we all know, it is challenging to gain and maintain volunteers in the current day demands
of and choices of people.

Since our inception, our fire department has always had an Assistant Chief at each of our
fire stations. This practice has worked very well for all of those years. The role those
positions filled was to oversee the operations of that station. Below the Assistant Chief,
was a Captain and Lieutenant. Both of those ranks had and continue to have
responsibilities assigned to them. With the size of our department now, I believe we can
eliminate one of the Assistant Chief positions and have only one Assistant Chief. The
station’s overall operations would then be assigned to the Captains.

For a season, we did have a Deputy Chief. In that role, it was very clear who the second
in charge was, in my absence. By having only one Assistant Chief, it would then be very
clear who is in charge in my absence. Currently, we are operating with one Assistant
Chief and it is working very well. Below the Assistant Chief we have three Captains. At
times, it is necessary to have a clear line of Authority such as when I am out of town or if
something were to happen to me. This policy change would solidify what we have had to
change to and reflects our current operations.

This policy has been reviewed and approved by the Public Safety Committee and
Township Manager. I am now asking for your approval to amend this policy.



Page #2
Fire Policy 102F

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Policy #102F Chain
of Command.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to approve the revision to Fire Department
policy 102F Chain of Command.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes



Y31HOI43Y1d AYVYNOILVYE0Yd Y31HDI43dId AHVYNOILVEOUd

Y3ANOJSIHIVIIAIN/HILHODI43YIA YIANOJSIHTVIIA3W/HILHOIIIYI

43avIl1 M3add 43avai1 M3dd

4301440 AL3dVS

SYINIVYL

4301440 ONINIVYL

INVNILNIN
]
INYNILNIN NIVLdYD
| ]
NIV1dVD NIVLdVD
_ T
¢ NOILVYI1S T NOILVYI1S

431HD 3414 LNV1SISSV

431HD 3414

YIOVNVW dIHSNMOL

QY¥vOo9g dIHSNMOL

1202 ' Ae :papuay ANVIANIWOD 40 NIVHD
420T# AJ110d IN3INLYVdIA 3414 dIHSNMOL SYINOHL







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve a Resolution to apply for the Par Plan Risk Reduction
Grant to be used to offset the cost of the purchase and installation of security cameras for
the Public Safety Building.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Police and Fire Departments would like to apply for
the Michigan Township Participating Plan Risk Reduction Grant Program. If awarded,
the grant would reduce the cost of the purchase and installation of security cameras on the
interior and exterior of the Public Safety Building. As part of the grant criteria, it requires
a Resolution from the Township Board indicating their approval and support. If the grant
is approved, the plan would be to purchase the cameras and have them installed within 30
days of awarding the bid.

The cost of the security cameras is $3,575.00. The grant is a 50% matching grant, and if
awarded, it will be $1,787.50. The difference will be split evenly between the Police and
Fire departments.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 21-06
approving the fire chief to apply for the Risk Reduction Grant Program under the
Michigan Township Participating Plan Program.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve Resolution 21-06 in support of the Par Plan Risk
Reduction Grant to be used to offset the cost of the purchase and installation of security
cameras for the Public Safety Building.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 21-06
APPROVAL FOR THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
TO APPLY FOR THE RISK REDUCTION GRANT PROGRAM UNDER THE
MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP PARTICPATING PLAN.

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 3rd day of
May, 2021 at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Thomas Township is a member of the Michigan Township Participating Plan and is
eligible to apply for and supports the application for the Risk Reduction Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, Thomas Township supports any attempt to protect the Township’s Public Safety
Building and Township owed property contained in the Public Safety Building and the outbuilding
(garage) and Township owned property that’s contained in the outbuilding.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees authorizes the Fire
Chief, on behalf of Thomas Township, to apply for the Risk Reduction Grant Program under the
Michigan Township Participating Plan Program.

Ayes:

Nays:

Abstention:

Absent;

The supervisor declared the motion carried and the resolution was duly adopled.

Robert Weise, Supervisor



CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of the Thomas Township Board of
Trustees, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Thomas Township
Board of Trustees of said Township at the regular meeting of said Commission held on May 3,
2021, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members and
hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3", 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Award low bid for Nature Center Entrance Sign

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We sent out bids for an entrance sign for the Nature
Center. This is part of the grant work through the Land and Water Conservation Fund
Grant for the renovations to the building. This sign is a carved sign made of a high
performance polyurethane material that is sixty (60) inches high by eighty four (84)
inches wide, double sided in full color 3D.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Attached Park Bid
Sheet.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the low bid by Barrett Sign for the amount of
$3,860.00.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Nature Center Sign Bid

Sign Bid Tab

Barrett Sign

5952




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3%, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Award low bid for program shirts

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We sent out bids for our program shirts to several local
companies and received two bids back. This bid is for all the program shirts we use
including soccer, flag football, day camp, archery, softball and special events. Chaos
Screen-printing from Freeland won the low bid. Chaos is a fairly new company but has
been doing shirts for Saginaw Township for a couple years and have really good reviews.
I met with the owner Carl and went over our needs and he assured me they could meet
and exceed our needs.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Attached Park Bid
Sheet.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the low bid by Chaos A.P. Screen Printing and
Design of $10,370.50 for the purchase of shirts.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Program Shirt Bids

Shirt Bids

Chaos A.P Screen Printing & Design $10,370.50

Saginaw Knitting Mills $10,536.00




THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Sika, Director of Community Development

AGENDA TOPIC  Ordinance 21-Z-01; for the re-zoning of parcel 28-12-3-23-3000-
002, from A-1 to R-1.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: If you recall, at the Township Board meeting in April,
you approved a re-zoning request for a parcel of land along Geddes Road, changing it
from A-1 Agricultural to R-1 Residential. This was done in order for a developer to
construct a new 45-home development. Because the ordinance text was inadvertently not
included with the agenda item at that meeting, the Township Board must approve the
requested re-zoning again. The Township Attorney Otto Brandt has prepared the
attached ordinance language for approve.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: A copy of
Ordinance 21-Z-01

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported
by , to approve ordinance 21-Z-01 to change the zoning of parcel 28-12-
3-23-3000-002 from A-1 to R-1.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes




ORDINANCE NO. 21-Z-01
TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS ZONING ORDINANCE AND
ATTACHED ZONING MAP TO CHANGF, THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN
PARCELS OF REAL ESTATE IN SAID TOWNSHIP AND FOR THE PROMOTION OF THE
PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL WELTARE,

The Township of Thotuas, Saginaw County, Michigan, ordains:

Property Rezoned.

Section 1. That the Township of Thomas Zoning Ordinance and attached Zoning Map entitled
"Thomas Township Zoning Map" be and the same is her ¢by amended by changing
the use and classification of the properties hereinafier described below:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
28-12-3-23-3000-002 from A-1 to R-1

A PRT OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SEC 23, T12N. RO3E THOMAS
TOWNSHIP, SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN. COM AT THE CENTER OF SD SEC: TH S
00D38M 128 E 163.03 FT ALG THE N & S 1/4 LINE OF $D SEC IO THE POB TH CONT
S5 00D 38 M 12 S E, 2442.89 FEET TO THE S 1/4 COR OF SDSEC: THS 89 D 45 M 46 S W.
676.02 FEET, ALG THE 8 LN OF SD SEC; THN 00 D38 M 12 8§ W. 2614.03 FT. PAR'LL
WITH THE NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SAID SEC AND BEING 676.00 FEET WEST OF
AND PERP TO THE NORTII-SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SAID SEC TO THE EAST-WEST 1/4
LINE OF ST SEC: THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 00 SECONDS LAST.
346.10 FEET, AL THE EAST-WES'T' /4 LINE OF SD SEC: TH S 00 DEGREES 38
MINUTES 12 SECONDS E.163.03 FT, PAR'LL WITH THE NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LN OF §D
SEC. THS 8 D33 M 008 F 130.02 FEET. PAR'LL WITH THE EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE OF
SD SEC TO THE POB CONT 40.01 AC.

Publication; Effective Date.
Section 2. That this Ordinance is hereby ordered to be published and shall become effective
seven (7) days from the date of said publication.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

Edward Brosofski, Clerk









DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve purchase of Snow Plow from H&B Equipment for $5,100.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Public Works systematically replaces fleet snow plows and
in FY 2021-22, we budgeted for one (1) new plow. Talking with vendors, we received 3
quotes for a Boss 7°6” SuperDuty plow, including installation, on one of our new trucks.
The low quote is from H&B Equipment, and is for $5,100. Public Works has purchased
numerous plows from H&B throughout the years, and has a great relationship with the
company. We can be sure that should anything happen with this plow, they will certainly
make it right.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid Tab Sheet.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the purchase of a Snow Plow from H&B Equipment for

$5,100.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes.




H&B Egquipment

Bader & Sons

Wolfeihl's

DPW Snow Plow Bid

Snow Plow

$5,100.00

$6,350.00

$5,999.99




DEPARTWIENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair a pump from Station 7 for
$9,960.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Towards the beginning of April, Sewage Pump Station 7
located on the east side of North Thomas, about a half mile north of Frost, experienced a
pump failure. Our staff responded by pulling and cleaning all debris from the pump, but
the pump still would not run. Kennedy Industries service department came up and
determined that the pump was experiencing a seal fail and would need to be re-built.

For the time being, this pump was left in the well, and we bypassed the seal fault alarm
in order to be able to run this pump in an emergency. However, we still need to get this
pump looked at and fixed.

We received a quote from Kennedy Industries to complete the repairs which include
replacing the upper and lower mechanical seal, changing the upper and lower bearings
and installing a new O-ring kit. Upon authorization from the board to proceed, we are
still about a month out from having this pump fixed. The cost to complete the repairs is

$9,960.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Quote from Kennedy
Industries.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair a pump from Station 7

for $9,960.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes.




, ; H E N N E D v : BUDGETARY

INDUSTRIES - ' NUMBER

4/12/2021 0039438

? THO200 Accepted By:

L THOMAS TOWNSHIP .

L 249 N. MILLER ROAD Company

T SAGINAW, MI 48609 Date:

0

PO#:

ATTENTION:
TREVOR SCHULTZ 989-443-9189 dpwassist@thomastwp.org

WE ARE PLEASED TO PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:
CUSTOMER REF/PO#

JOB TITLE SLP
STATION #7, GRUNDFOS, PUMP, 26828-215, SEWAGE JSB/CRB

SHIPPING TYPE
KENNEDY DELIVER

QTY | DESCRIPTION

THE FOLLOWING QUOTE IS FOR ESTIMATED THE COST OF LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPAIR THE ABOVE REFERENCED
PUMP. IF UPON INSPECTION, IF ANY ADDITIONAL PARTS AND/OR LABOR ARE REQUIRED, YOU WILL BE NOTIFIED PRIOR
TO PROCEEDING.

ESTIMATED NEW PARTS REQUIRED:

HAKKKAKAKAAKARKF KK KKK

(1) UPPER MECHANICAL SEAL

(1) LOWER MECHANICAL SEAL

(1) UPPER BEARING

(1) LOWER BEARING

(1) O-RING KIT

ESTIMATED LABOR REQUIRED:

SR KKKk koK kK sk sk

PERFORM ALL ELECTRICAL TESTS AND TEST RUN.

DISASSEMBLE, SANDBLAST, CLEAN AND INSPECT COMPLETE PUMP.

CLEAN, BAKE AND TEST STATOR ASSEMBLY.

DIMENSIONALLY MEASURE ALL OPERATING CLEARANCES AND RECORD ON INSPECTION REPORT.
ASSEMBLE ALL ROTATING PARTS ON SHAFT AND PLACE IN BALANCE MACHINE.

VERIFY TOTAL INDICATOR RUN OUTS THEN DYNAMICALLY BALANCE ROTOR TO ISO G2.5.
ASSEMBLE PUMP COMPLETE WITH NEW PARTS LISTED.

PRESSURE TEST SEAL CHAMBER TO ENSURE LEAK FREE.

INSTALL NEW OIL IN SEAL CHAMBER.

PERFORM ALL ELECTRICAL TESTS AND TEST RUN.

PRESERVE AND CRATE FOR CUSTOMER PICKUP.

ESTIMATED TOTAL REPAIR COST: $9,960.00

ESTIMATED DELIVERY: 3 WEEKS (AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER)



'» KENNEDY |

INDUSTRIES -

4/12/2021

BUDGETARY

NUMBER
0039438

| QTY | DESCRIPTION

SkskskoK ok ok ek skok sk ko ok ok ok Kk K ok ok 3K kK Sk ok Stk ok ke ok ok Kok koK ok ok ke ok K ke sdeok ok ok ok ok sk R ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk skok sk kol sk k ok kok

PLEASE PROVIDE WRITTEN OR VERBAL AUTHORIZATION SO THAT WE MAY RESPOND TO YOUR REQUIREMENTS.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, OR ARE IN NEED OF ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PLEASE FEEL FREE TO

CONTACT ME AT (248) 684-1200.
SINCERELY,
SARAH RAHN

SRAHN@KENNEDYIND.COM

CRB

This quote is subject to and incorporates by reference Kennedy Industries, Inc.'s ("Kennedy") Terms & Conditlons (Rev'd 4/2019) and Customer
Warranty available at www.kennedyind.com which will be provided by email upon written request. Kennedy reserves the right to change the
Terms & Conditions and Customer Warranty for future orders. By accepting this quote and/or Issulng a purchase order relative to this quote,

buyer expressly agrees to the provisions set forth in the Terms & Condltions and Customer Warranty posted on Kennedy's website.

CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO AN ADDITIONAL 3% CHARGE
NO TAXES OF ANY KIND ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL

TOTAL:

$9,960.00

P.O. Box 930079 Wixom, MI 48393 - 4925 Holtz Drive Wixom, MI 48393 - Phone: 248-684-1200 -

Fax: 248-684-6011

www.KennedyInd.com







THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO 2021-7
MAY 3, 2021

A Resolution Adopting A Declaration Of A State Of Emergency By The Saginaw County Board
Of Commissioners To Permit The Thomas Township Board To Meet By Electronic And
Telephonic Means

At a meeting of the Thomas Township Board held on the 3™ day of May 2021, Board Member
offered the following resolution and moved for adoption. The motion was seconded

by Board Member

Present:

Absent:

WHEREAS, as recently as March 19, 2021, the Director of the Michigan Department of
Health and Human Services (MDHHS) made the following findings:

“The novel coronavirus (COVID-19) is a respiratory disease that can result in serious illness or death.
It is caused by a new strain of coronavirus not previously identified in humans and easily spread from
person to person. COVID-19 spreads through close human contact, even from individuals who may be
asymptomatic.”; and

WHEREAS, on March 10, 2020, MDHHS identified the first two presumptive-positive cases
of COVID-19 in Michigan. As of March 30, 2021, Michigan has seen 665,948 confirmed cases and
16,082 confirmed deaths attributable to COVID-19. To date, there have been 527 confirmed deaths
attributed deaths to COVID-19 in Saginaw County; and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2021, the State of Michigan has a seven-day average of 1,825 daily
cases, nearly 90% higher than the number of cases in mid-February. Since the first cases were
confirmed in Saginaw County, the daily COVID-19 positivity rate in Saginaw County has fluctuated
with a high of 25.6% and a low of 2.7%. The 7-day average positivity rate has trended up since early
March 2021 and is currently at 10.5%; and

WHEREAS, the Director of MDHHS has concluded that the COVID-19 pandemic continues
to constitute an epidemic in Michigan and that control of the epidemic requires restrictions on public
gatherings, and current CDC, MDHHS, and/or MIOSHA recommendations continue to be for staff to
work remotely when possible, for personnel to wear masks when unable to distance a minimum of six
feet, for masks to be worn at any gathering, and to reduce capacities when the nature of the gathering
or design of the space limits the ability to maintain six-foot distancing between people in attendance;
and

WHEREAS, because of the ever-evolving circumstances related to the spread of COVID-19
and the inability to control the number of public persons who may attend an open meeting, Thomas
Township finds it necessary to conduct all public meetings, including all Boards and Commissions,



21-07 Virtual Meetings
Page 2 6[2

virtually to reduce the risk of spread to members of the public, government staff or members of public
bodies; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that to accommodate the specific need of protecting the
public, staff, and other attendees at public meetings, where capacity is unknown or unable to be
controlled, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees adopts and relies upon the Declaration of a State
of Emergency made by the Saginaw County Board of Commissioners on April 1, 2021, and continued
on April 8, 2021, to allow the continued use of virtual public meetings until August 31, 2021. This
Resolution is made pursuant to the authority contained at §10 of the Emergency Management Act and
§3 of the Open Meetings Act, which permits a public body to meet by electronic or telephonic means
upon declaration of a local state of emergency or state of disaster if meeting in person would place at
risk the personal health or safety of members of the public or members of the public body.

Upon roll call vote, the following voted

Aye:
Nay:
Member(s) Absent:

The supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby certify that
the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the regular meeting
of said Board held on May 3, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said
members and hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



